



Lower Thames Crossing

9.22 Schedule of Changes to the Book of Reference (Tracked changes version)

Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010

Volume 9

DATE: **October, 2023**
DEADLINE: **5**

Deleted: September
Deleted: 4

Planning Inspectorate Scheme Ref: TR010032
Examination Document Ref: TR010032/EXAM/9.22

VERSION: **4.0**

Deleted: 3

Revision history

Version	Date	Submitted at
1.0	18 July 2023	Deadline 1
2.0	24 August 2023	Deadline 3
3.0	19 September 2023	Deadline 4
4.0	3 October 2023	Deadline 5

Lower Thames Crossing

9.22 Schedule of Changes to the Book of Reference (Tracked changes version)

List of contents

	Page number
1 Introduction.....	1
1.1 Purpose of this document	1
2 Reasons for change to the Book of Reference	1
2.1 Continued diligent inquiry.....	1
2.2 Recommendation of the Planning Inspectorate	2
2.3 Modification of the Application	2
2.4 Correction of minor errors.....	2
3 How to read this document.....	2
3.2 Section 1 - Summary of changes.....	2
3.3 Section 2 – Multi-plot changes.....	3
3.4 Section 3 – Comprehensive list of changes.....	3
3.5 Section 4 – Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits	3
4 Book of Reference versions	4
4.1 Previous and current versions of the BoR.....	4
5 Version 2.0 changes.....	5
5.1 Summary of changes	5
5.2 Multi-plot changes.....	5
6 Version 3.0 changes.....	6
6.1 Summary of changes	6
6.2 Multi-plot changes.....	7
6.3 Comprehensive list of changes.....	10
6.4 Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits	404
7 Version 4.0 changes.....	424
7.1 Summary of changes	424
7.2 Multi-plot changes.....	425
7.3 Comprehensive list of changes.....	430
7.4 Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits.....	513
8 Version 5.0 changes.....	516
8.1 Summary of changes	516

8.2	Multi-plot changes.....	517
8.3	Comprehensive list of changes.....	517
8.4	Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits.....	632
9	Version 6.0 changes.....	639
9.1	Summary of changes.....	639
9.2	Multi-plot changes.....	640
9.3	Comprehensive list of changes.....	640
9.4	Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits.....	671

List of tables

	Page number
Table 4.1 All versions of the Book of Reference (BoR).....	4
Table 5.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v2.0.....	5
Table 6.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v3.0.....	7
Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0.....	11
Table 6.3 New Category 3 persons (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v3.0.....	404
Table 6.4 Removed Category 3 interests (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v3.0.....	414
Table 7.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v4.0.....	425
Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0.....	431
Table 7.3 New Category 3 persons (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v4.0.....	513
Table 7.4 Removed Category 3 interests (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v4.0.....	515
Table 8.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v5.0.....	517
Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0.....	518
Table 8.3 New Category 3 persons (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v5.0.....	632
Table 8.4 Removed Category 3 interests (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v5.0.....	635
Table 9.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v6.0.....	640
Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0.....	641
Table 9.3 New Category 3 persons (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v6.0.....	671
Table 9.4 Removed Category 3 interests (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v6.0.....	671
Appendix A – Schedule of Notifications under section 102A of the Planning Act 2008	submitted separately

1 Introduction

1.1 Purpose of this document

- 1.1.1 This Schedule of Changes to the Book of Reference is a consolidated record of all amendments to the Book of Reference since the Development Consent Order (DCO) application for National Highways A122 Lower Thames Crossing project (the Project).
- 1.1.2 This schedule lists all versions of 4.2 Book of Reference [REP4-102], the version number and the date the version was submitted.
- 1.1.3 For each listed version this schedule will provide all changes made since the previous version, and the reason for the change.

Deleted: REP1-053

2 Reasons for change to the Book of Reference

2.1 Continued diligent inquiry

- 2.1.1 Since DCO application the Applicant's land referencing team has continued to undertake diligent inquiry, as described in 4.1 Statement of Reasons Annex C Land Referencing Methodology [APP-061].
- 2.1.2 Any change to ownership, occupancy or other interests in land are captured through this process of diligent inquiry and the Book of Reference (BoR) is updated to accurately reflect these changes. In some cases this update process may require the removal of previous plots and the addition of new plots.
- 2.1.3 The removal of previous plots and the addition of new plots can occur when ownership or another relevant criteria change within that area of land, for example:
 - a. It comes to the attention of the Applicant that an individual recorded as the owner of a land plot has sold half of the land within that plot and retained the rest.
 - b. The affected plot is then 'removed' and the BoR will show "Number not used" for that plot reference. This plot number will not be utilised again in any subsequent version of the BoR.
 - c. Two new plots will be 'added' which accurately represent the new ownership boundary for the land within the area of the removed plot. These new plots will be given the next available reference numbers within that sheet.
 - d. In such a case this schedule will detail the change to both the removed plot and the two added plots with the following appropriate reasons:
 - i. "New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry" or,

- ii. *“Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.”*

2.1.4 Care is taken to ensure that the information contained within the Book of Reference is correct and accurate at the date of submission. However, if it is discovered that a mistake has been made in a previous version, the Applicant will provide a correction at the next opportunity to do so.

2.2 Recommendation of the Planning Inspectorate

2.2.1 The Applicant will seek to incorporate advice from the Planning Inspectorate into the next version of the Book of Reference e.g., advice provided under section 51 of the Planning Act 2008.

2.3 Modification of the Application

2.3.1 The Applicant is continuing to refine the design of the proposed Project and may seek to make changes to the application during Examination.

2.3.2 The Applicant continues to engage with landowners, advisory bodies and other affected parties and may come to agreements to seek to amend the proposed application for the purpose of minimising or mitigating any impact the Project may cause.

2.3.3 If accepted, any such changes to the application will be reflected in the next version of 4.2 Book of Reference [\[REP4-102\]](#).

Deleted: [REP1-053](#)

2.4 Correction of minor errors

2.4.1 Spelling, typographical or other minor errors will be corrected and shown in this document.

3 How to read this document

3.1.1 For each post-application version of the Book of Reference, shown in table 4.1 below, a chapter of this document will show the changes that have led to that version.

3.1.2 These changes will be shown in four sections within that chapter, which are described immediately below.

3.2 Section 1 - Summary of changes

3.2.1 This section will summarise the reasons for the changes to this version e.g., changes resulting from continued diligent inquiry or resulting from accepted change to the application.

3.2.2 This section will provide the total number of land plots that have been added, removed, or suffered a change of any kind.

3.2.3 This section will describe which parts of the BoR have been affected by any changes.

3.3 Section 2 – Multi-plot changes

- 3.3.1 It may be the case that a single change has an impact on a large number of plots. Individual changes that impact ten or more plots will be shown in this section, rather than duplicating the entry multiple times in the other sections of this document.
- 3.3.2 A summary of the change, the number of plots affected, the parts of the BoR affected and a list of all those individual plots will be provided.
- 3.3.3 The reason for the change will be provided in all cases.

3.4 Section 3 – Comprehensive list of changes

- 3.4.1 Any change within the Order limits not shown within table of multi-plot changes will be detailed in this section.
- 3.4.2 New and previous entries will be shown within this section, together with the relevant land plot reference.
- 3.4.3 The reason for a change will be provided in all cases.

3.5 Section 4 – Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits

- 3.5.1 A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant believes that, if the DCO were to be made and fully implemented, they would or might be entitled to make a relevant claim as defined in section 57(6) of the 2008 Act. A relevant claim is a claim under section 10 of the Compulsory Acquisition Act 1965, a claim under part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973, or a claim under section 152(3) of the 2008 Act.
- 3.5.2 Category 3 persons may appear in Part 2 of the BoR for interests outside the Order limits. As these interests are not associated with a particular plot reference any change to these interests will not appear in the previous change sections but will instead be listed within this section.

4 Book of Reference versions

4.1 Previous and current versions of the BoR

4.1.1 The table below lists all versions of the Book of Reference, including the current version.

Table 4.1 All versions of the Book of Reference (BoR)

BoR version number	Version required for	Date of submission	Examination deadline (if applicable)
4.2 v1.0	DCO application	October 2022	NA
4.2 v2.0	Incorporation of advice provided by the Planning Inspectorate under s51 of the Planning Act 2008	December 2022	NA
4.2 v3.0	Update to capture changes following continued diligent inquiry	July 2023	Deadline 1 (D1)
4.2 v4.0	Update to capture changes following continued diligent inquiry and Project amendments	August 2023	Deadline 3 (D3)
4.2 v5.0	Update to capture changes following continued diligent inquiry and accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	September 2023	Deadline 4 (D4)
4.2 v6.0	Update to capture changes following continued diligent inquiry and accepted Project changes within Second Change Application (September 2023)	October 2023	Deadline 5 (D5)

5 Version 2.0 changes

5.1 Summary of changes

- 5.1.1 The changes within this version can be summarised as:
- a. Addition of reference to relevant Articles of the DCO to all plot descriptions following advice from the Planning Inspectorate under section 51 of the Planning Act 2008.
- 5.1.2 A total of 4,204 plots with one change following advice from the Planning Inspectorate.

5.2 Multi-plot changes

- 5.2.1 One change has impacted 4,204 land plots within the Book of Reference. This change is described in the table below.

Table 5.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v2.0

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Parts of the BoR affected
Addition of reference to relevant Articles of the DCO to all plot descriptions following advice from the Planning Inspectorate under section 51 of the Planning Act 2008 All plots affected	"All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately..."	"All interests and rights in approximately..."	All plots	Parts 1, 3, 4 and 5
	"Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately..."	"Acquisition of rights over approximately..."		
	"Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) (Article 33 of the DCO) over approximately..."	"Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) over approximately..."		
	"Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately..."	"Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictive covenants) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface (Article 33 of the DCO) of approximately..."		
	"Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately..."	"Temporary possession and use of approximately..."		

- 5.2.2 There are no further changes to Book of Reference version 2.0 therefore sections for a comprehensive list of changes and changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits are not required.

6 Version 3.0 changes

6.1 Summary of changes

- 6.1.1 The changes within this version can be summarised as:
- a. 29 plots removed due to required changes following continued diligent inquiry (10-04, 13-64, 16-01, 17-07, 21-21, 21-22, 33-09, 33-10, 33-11, 33-26, 33-34, 33-38, 33-39, 33-40, 33-48, 33-56, 33-61, 34-13, 35-04, 35-08, 35-10, 35-11, 35-37, 35-38, 35-39, 35-46, 35-47, 45-140 and 45-142).
 - b. 56 plots added due to required changes following continued diligent inquiry (10-17, 10-18, 10-19, 10-20, 10-21, 10-22, 10-23, 10-24, 10-25, 10-26, 10-27, 10-28, 10-29, 10-30, 10-31, 13-91, 13-92, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 33-291, 33-292, 33-293, 33-294, 33-295, 33-296, 33-297, 33-298, 33-299, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-47, 34-48, 35-52, 35-53, 35-54, 35-55, 35-56, 35-57, 35-58, 35-59, 35-60, 35-61, 35-62, 35-63, 35-64, 35-65, 45-179 and 45-180).
- 6.1.2 A total of 1,174 plots with one or more changes following continued diligent inquiry and correction of previous errors.

6.2 Multi-plot changes

6.2.1 Seven changes have been identified as impacting ten or more land plots within the Book of Reference. These changes can be seen in the table below.

Table 6.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v3.0

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
<p>Change of company name and address following continued diligent inquiry.</p> <p>631 plots affected</p>	<p>National Gas Transmission PLC, National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA</p>	<p>National Grid Gas PLC, 1-3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH</p>	<p>01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-08, 02-11, 02-12, 03-39, 03-53, 03-54, 03-56, 03-59, 03-76, 03-81, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-107, 03-108, 03-119, 03-149, 04-03, 04-04, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 04-42, 04-54, 04-58, 04-63, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-03, 05-06, 06-02, 06-06, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-31, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-51, 06-53, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-62, 06-66, 06-69, 06-69, 06-73, 06-75, 06-76, 06-82, 06-116, 06-121, 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-144, 06-145, 06-146, 06-147, 06-149, 06-150, 06-151, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-159, 06-163, 06-167, 06-168, 06-170, 06-180, 06-181, 06-191, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 06-209, 06-210, 06-211, 07-03, 07-04, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-35, 07-49, 09-69, 10-02, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-52, 11-54, 11-55, 11-57, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-72, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-08, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-71, 13-72, 13-73, 13-75, 13-77, 18-02, 18-07, 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-09, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-23, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-38, 19-41, 19-42, 19-43, 19-44, 19-48, 19-49, 19-50, 19-51, 19-52, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-20, 22-25, 22-26, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-61, 22-72, 22-77, 22-94, 22-95, 22-115, 22-116, 23-56, 23-72, 23-79, 23-96, 23-126, 23-131, 23-134, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 23-152, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-173, 23-174, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-123, 24-124, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-131, 24-</p>	<p>Parts 1, 2 and 3</p>

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
	National Gas Transmission PLC, cont'd		132, 24-134, 24-135, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-141, 24-143, 24-150, 24-157, 24-170, 24-174, 24-180, 24-185, 27-01, 27-45, 27-63, 27-64, 27-76, 27-77, 27-79, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-102, 28-103, 28-116, 28-124, 28-128, 28-130, 29-01, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-05, 29-06, 29-07, 29-09, 29-12, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-22, 29-23, 29-24, 29-31, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-46, 29-48, 29-49, 29-51, 29-54, 29-76, 29-80, 29-88, 29-108, 29-121, 29-137, 29-139, 29-141, 29-147, 29-148, 29-149, 29-152, 29-154, 29-155, 29-156, 29-157, 29-160, 29-164, 29-168, 29-170, 29-171, 29-172, 29-176, 29-177, 29-179, 29-184, 29-191, 29-193, 29-195, 29-197, 29-206, 29-213, 29-270, 29-271, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-05, 30-07, 30-13, 30-70, 30-78, 31-04, 31-08, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-30, 31-31, 31-32, 31-33, 31-34, 31-35, 31-36, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-96, 32-111, 32-163, 32-166, 32-175, 32-176, 32-178, 32-180, 32-185, 32-186, 33-13, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 34-01, 34-02, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-15, 34-16, 34-20, 34-21, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-38, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-03, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-28, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-09, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-82, 39-83, 39-84, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-02, 41-03, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-15, 41-16, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 41-24, 41-30, 41-32, 41-33, 41-36, 41-38, 41-39, 41-40, 41-43, 42-01, 42-04, 42-14, 42-15, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-74, 42-75, 42-80, 42-86, 42-87, 42-90, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-47, 43-53, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 44-122, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-133, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-05, 46-12, 46-14, 46-15, 46-16, 46-17, 46-	

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
	National Gas Transmission PLC, cont'd		18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-52, 46-53, 46-54, 47-23, 47-27, 47-29, 47-31, 47-34, 47-36 and 47-37	
Addition of a contact address for The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs following the Applicant's continued engagement with their representatives. 69 plots affected	The Secretary of State for Environment Food and Rural Affairs, c/o Charles Ashley, Forestry England, Santon Downham, Brandon, Suffolk, IP27 OTJ	NA - This address is in addition to the existing address.	03-147, 05-01, 05-02, 05-03, 05-05, 05-06, 06-53, 06-56, 06-75, 06-116, 06-153, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-10, 43-18, 43-19, 43-22, 43-23, 43-24, 43-25, 43-26, 43-27, 43-28, 43-29, 43-31, 43-32, 43-33, 43-34, 43-35, 43-39, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-01, 44-05, 44-08, 44-12, 44-25, 44-27, 44-39, 44-48, 44-51, 44-59, 44-64, 44-73, 46-04, 46-06, 46-08, 46-09, 46-11, 46-12, 46-18, 46-21, 46-25, 46-26, 46-55, 47-01, 47-10, 47-26, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06	Parts 1, 2, 3 and 4
Change of company name and address following continued diligent inquiry. 54 plots affected	Origin Communications Limited, Soapworks, Ordsall Lane, Salford, Greater Manchester, M5 3TT	OVO (S) Retail Telecoms Limited, 1 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol, Bristol, BS1 6ED	07-10, 07-13, 07-14, 07-16, 07-17, 07-18, 07-21, 07-22, 07-23, 07-24, 07-25, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-21, 25-59, 26-09, 26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 29-25, 29-41, 29-80, 29-114, 29-142, 29-144, 29-149, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-240, 29-244, 30-03, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 34-07, 34-09, 34-11 and 34-34	Parts 1, 2 and 3
Change of contact address following the Applicant's continued engagement with their representatives. 19 plots affected	Heritage Holdings Limited, c/o Eric Parry & Co, 49 The Grove, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1DP	Heritage Holdings Limited, 49 The Grove, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1DP	04-02, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-15, 04-23, 04-38, 06-195, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15 and 11-35	Parts 1 and 2

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
Change of company address of On Tower UK Limited, On Tower UK 1 Limited and On Tower UK 5 Limited following continued diligent inquiry. 12 plots affected	On Tower [x], R+, 4th Floor, 2 Blagrove Street, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 1AZ	On Tower [x], Crawley Court, Winchester, Hampshire, SO21 2QA	04-81, 04-89, 04-105, 04-108, 04-137, 04-138, 28-115, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137 and 28-138	Parts 1, 2 and 3
Change of contact address following the Applicant's engagement with representatives of the trust. 10 plots affected	The Antoinette Schatzmann Trust, c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property, Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY	The Antoinette Schatzmann Trust, 11 The Moat, Charing, Ashford, Kent, TN27 0JH	35-01, 35-05, 36-01, 36-06, 38-08, 38-11, 38-12, 38-15, 38-18 and 38-24	Parts 1, 2 and 3
Change of title and address and removal as occupant on applicable plots following continued diligent inquiry. 25 plots affected	the late Herbert Charles Scott Padfield, c/o The Executor, Codham Hall, Codham Hall Lane, Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3JT	Herbert Charles Scott Padfield, Codham Hall, Codham Hall Lane, Great Warley, Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3JT	44-23, 44-58, 44-74, 45-90, 45-92, 45-93, 45-97, 45-99, 45-100, 45-102, 45-105, 45-109, 45-118, 45-122, 45-123, 45-125, 45-127, 45-128, 45-129, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52 and 46-53	Parts 1, 2 and 3

6.3 Comprehensive list of changes

6.3.1 The table below provides a comprehensive list of all changes within the Order limits that are not shown within table of multi-plot changes.

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-62	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-62	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-66	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-66	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-67	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-67	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-68	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-68	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-69	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-69	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-76	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-76	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-79	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-79	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27/05/2008)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-81	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-81	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-89	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-89	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-96	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-96	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-98	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-98	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-108	New row	Category 2: Michael James Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
03-108	New row	Category 2: Sarah Jane Gagg The Farmhouse Pinden End Road Dartford Kent DA2 8EA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03/12/1996)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-10	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-10	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-13	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-13	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-14	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-14	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-23	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-23	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-38	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-38	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-54	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Abigail Lara Samantha Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
04-54	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
04-54	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-54	Category 2	Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-54	Category 2	Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-63	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2
04-63	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2
04-93	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-93	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2
04-94	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Sylvia Helen Rendall 22 Rylett Crescent London Greater London W12 9RL (in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 22-03-2016)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-97	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Sylvia Helen Rendall 22 Rylett Crescent London Greater London W12 9RL (in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 22-03-2016)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
04-98	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Abigail Lara Samantha Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-98	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Occupiers: Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1 and 2
04-98	Deleted row	NA	Occupiers: Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
04-100	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Sylvia Helen Rendall 22 Rylett Crescent London Greater London W12 9RL (in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 22-03-2016)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-135	Occupiers Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (as highway authority) Telereal Securitised Property Trustee 1 Limited Level 16 5 Aldermanbury Square London City of London EC2V 7HR (as mortgagee for AutumnWindow Limited)	Previously blank Telereal Securitised Property Trustee 1 Limited 140 London Wall London Greater London EC2Y 5DN (as mortgagee for AutumnWindow Limited)	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
04-135	Category 2	Telereal Securitised Property Trustee 1 Limited Level 16 5 Aldermanbury Square London City of London EC2V 7HR(as mortgagee for British Telecommunications PLC)	Telereal Securitised Property Trustee 1 Limited 140 London Wall London Greater London EC2Y 5DN (as mortgagee for British Telecommunications PLC)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
06-110	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Sonny Lal Bhatoa 4 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA (in respect of apparatus and rights of way)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-110	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Surita Bhatoa 4 Sheldon Heights Gravesend Kent DA12 5FA (in respect of apparatus and rights of way)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
06-128	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Galwinder Singh Sandhu Kartar House Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA12 5UD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-10-2016)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-128	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Rajwinder Kaur Sandhu Kartar House Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA12 5UD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-10-2016)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-139	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ Intentionally blank - entry removed	Galwinder Singh Sandhu Kartar House Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA12 5UD Galwinder Singh Sandhu Kartar House Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA12 5UD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (as mortgagee for Galwinder Singh Sandhu and Rajwinder Kaur Sandhu)	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
06-139	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Rajwinder Kaur Sandhu Kartar House Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA12 5UD</p> <p>Occupiers: Rajwinder Kaur Sandhu Kartar House Watling Street Gravesend Kent DA12 5UD</p> <p>Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-10-2016)</p>	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-175	Occupiers	Costa Limited 3 Knaves Beech Business Centre Davies Way Loudwater High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP10 9QR	Costa Limited Costa House Houghton Hall Buisness Park Porz Avenue Dunstable Bedfordshire LU5 5YG	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
06-196	Occupiers	Costa Limited 3 Knaves Beech Business Centre Davies Way Loudwater High Wycombe Buckinghamshire HP10 9QR	Costa Limited Costa House Houghton Hall Buisness Park Porz Avenue Dunstable Bedfordshire LU5 5YG	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
06-197	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-197	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-200	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-200	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-201	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
06-201	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-207	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-207	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-208	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-208	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
09-25	Owners or reputed owners	Allison Ann Weatherley Little Wood Gravesend Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7DZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	John Robert Seath Little Wood Gravesend Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7DZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
09-25	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Nijaz Sefic Little Wood Gravesend Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7DZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
09-29	Owners or reputed owners	Morton Grey c/o Vena Croydon 4 Portland Villas Windmill Street Gravesend DA12 1LQ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Owner/Occupier Belmont Belmont Gravesend Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7DZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
09-38	Owners or reputed owners	Arif Ishtiaq Rana 6 Peartree Place Gravesend Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7DU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Charlotte Louise Giles 6 Peartree Place Gravesend Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7DU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
09-39	Owners or reputed owners	Craig Neil Shelton 7 Peartree Place Gravesend Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7DU	Elledee Properties Limited 2 Faesten Way Bexley Kent DA5 2JB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
09-39	Owners or reputed owners	Glenn Richard Shelton 7 Peartree Place Gravesend Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7DU	L. D. Property Services Limited 2 Faesten Way Bexley Kent DA5 2JB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
10-02	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
10-02	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
10-02	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-04	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot : All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 62,190 square metres of public footpath (NS168), private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and woodland (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-11-1971)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-04	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NS168)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-17	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,878 square metres of public footpath (NS168) and agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-17	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robert Neil South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NS168)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-18	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,321 square metres of public footpath (NS168) and agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-18	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Barbara Joan South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NS168)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-19	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,119 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-11-1971)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-19	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Christopher David South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-20	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,146 square metres of public footpath (NS168) and agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Adam Paul John Jenkinson c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-20	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Samuel Paul John Jenkinson c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NS168)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-21	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 10,091 square metres of public footpath (NS168) and agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Caitlin Emma South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-21	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Jack Robert South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NS168)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-22	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 4,856 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Christopher David South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-22	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robert Neil South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
10-23	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,833 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Christopher David South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-23	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Stephen Gary Hill c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
10-24	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,639 square metres of public footpath (NS168), private access track (unnamed), agricultural paddock and woodland (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Barbara Joan South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent, DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent, DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-24	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Christopher David South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NS168)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-25	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 9,552 square metres of public footpath (NS168) and agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Barbara Joan South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent, DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-25	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robert Neil South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p> <p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NS168)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-26	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,523 square metres of agricultural paddock and woodland (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-26	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Christopher David South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
10-27	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 601 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Caitlin Emma South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-27	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Samuel Paul John Jenkinson c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
10-28	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 563 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Barbara Joan South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent, DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent, DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-28	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Stephen Gary Hill c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-29	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 3,249 square metres of agricultural paddock (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Adam Paul John Jenkinson c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-29	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Jack Robert South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
10-30	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 7,010 square metres of agricultural paddock and woodland (west of Woodlands Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Barbara Joan South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
10-30	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Christopher David South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
10-31	New row	Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 816 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and woodland (west of Woodlands Lane) Owners or reputed owners: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: David Malcolm South The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent,DA12 3EB Category 2: None	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
10-31	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen Gary Hill c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
11-05	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Paul Dumpleton 32 Fairfields Shorne West Gravesend Kent DA12 4QG (in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-10	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-10	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-11	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-11	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-12	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-13	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-13	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-14	<p>Owners or reputed owners</p> <p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Category 2</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ</p> <p>Intentionally blank - entry removed</p> <p>Intentionally blank - entry removed</p>	<p>G R T Holdings Limited 2nd Floor GaspÚ House 66-72 Esplanade St Helier Jersey JE1 1GH Channel Islands</p> <p>Southern Valley Golf Course Limited Southern Valley Golf Club Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LT</p> <p>Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place London Greater London E14 5HP (as mortgagee for G R T Holdings Limited)</p>	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-14	<p>Owners or reputed owners</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>Intentionally blank - entry removed</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ</p>	<p>G R T Holdings Limited c/o Mike Sim Southern Valley Golf Course Limited Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LT</p> <p>Southern Valley Golf Course Limited Southern Valley Golf Club Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LT</p>	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-15	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-15	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-38	Owners or reputed owners Lessees or tenants	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ Intentionally blank - entry removed	Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1 and 2
11-43	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2
11-45	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place London Greater London E14 5HP (as mortgagee for the late Balbinder Singh-Gill)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-50	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place London Greater London E14 5HP (as mortgagee for the late Balbinder Singh-Gill)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-51	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place London Greater London E14 5HP (as mortgagee for the late Balbinder Singh-Gill)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-54	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2
11-54	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-55	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Abigail Lara Samantha Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
11-55	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-55	Occupiers Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	The Applicant has purchased this property Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-55	Category 2	Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-57	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Abigail Lara Samantha Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-57	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1 and 2
11-57	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
11-57	Category 2	Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Lionel Philip Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-57	Category 2	Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o DGB Law The Captain's House Central Avenue Chatham Maritime Kent ME4 4UF (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Thomas Henry Edward Baker c/o Winch & Winch Solicitors 5 New Road Avenue Chatham Kent ME4 6AR (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-05-2013)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-59	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Heather Mary Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2
11-59	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Peter Frederick Sparks Thong Lodge Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Parts 1 and 2
11-66	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
11-66	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
11-66	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-69	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
11-69	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
11-69	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
11-73	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
11-73	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
11-73	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-74	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-74	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-75	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Francis Hunt 38 Thong Lane Shorne Gravesend Kent DA12 4AD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-75	New row	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/07/1998)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-76	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-76	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
11-76	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
12-01	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
12-01	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
12-01	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
12-02	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
12-02	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
12-02	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
12-47	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Richard Mark-Wardlaw c/o 6 Armitage Place Western Road Hawkhurst Cranbrook Kent TN18 4BS (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
12-47	Owners or reputed owners	the late Richard Mark-Wardlaw c/o the executor c/o Flat 1 9 Cromwell Road Hounslow Middlesex TW3 3QE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Richard Mark-Wardlaw Flat 1 9 Cromwell Road Hounslow Middlesex TW3 3QE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of title and contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-08	Owners or reputed owners Lessees or tenants Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	G R T Holdings Limited 2nd Floor GaspÚ House 66-72 Esplanade St Helier Jersey JE1 1GH Channel Islands Southern Valley Golf Course Limited Southern Valley Golf Club Thong Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 4LT Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place London Greater London E14 5HP (as mortgagee for G R T Holdings Limited)	The Applicant has purchased this property	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-27	Occupiers	Linda Ann Harber 159 Rochester Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2JR	EI Group PLC 3 Monkspath Hall Road Solihull West Midlands B90 4SJ (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 16-05-1958)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-52	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-52	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-52	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-58	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2UU (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)	Removal of interest within plot resulting from update to title documentation following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-62	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2UU (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)	Removal of interest within plot resulting from update to title documentation following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-64	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,426 square metres of public footpath (NG7 and NG9), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NG7 and NG9)</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-64	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG</p> <p>Occupiers: The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Gas PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-64	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG</p> <p>Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-65	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-65	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-65	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-66	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-66	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-66	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-67	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2UU (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)	Removal of interest within plot resulting from update to title documentation following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-68	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2UU (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)	Removal of interest within plot resulting from update to title documentation following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-69	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-69	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-69	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-73	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-73	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-73	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-75	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mercia Crematoria Developments Limited Stepnell House Lawford Road Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2UU (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-05-2013)	Removal of interest within plot resulting from update to title documentation following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-77	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-77	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-77	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
13-91	New row	Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 815 square metres of public footpath (NG7 and NG9), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226) Owners or reputed owners: James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch, Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU Lessees or tenants: Lillechurch Farms & Contracting Ltd Lillechurch Farm, Lillechurch Road Higham, Rochester, Kent, ME3 7HW Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1XQ (in respect of public right of way NS164 and NS165) Category 2: Energis Communications Limited Vodafone House, The Connection Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 2FN (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 09-07-1999)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-91	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU Occupiers: Lillechurch Farms & Contracting Ltd Lillechurch Farm Lillechurch Road Higham Rochester Kent ME3 7HW Category 2: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall Maidstone Kent ME14 1XQ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 05-08-1999)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-91	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road Eastchurch Sheerness Kent ME12 3SU Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-91	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-11-2001 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-91	New row	Category 2: National Grid PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-91	New row	Category 2: Saint John's College Cambridge The Bursary St. Johns College Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB2 1TP (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-08-1998)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-91	New row	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-92	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 612 square metres of shrubland (south of Gravesend Road, A226)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond, Greater London, TW9 1TW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond, Greater London, TW9 1TW</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC, 1-3 Strand, London, Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-92	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG</p> <p>Occupiers: The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend Kent DA12 1BG</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
13-92	New row	<p>Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
14-06	Owners or reputed owners	<p>Beryl Mabel Terry c/o Douglas Cottham 77 St Lukes Road Maidstone Kent ME14 5AS</p>	<p>Beryl Mabel Terry East Court Farm Church Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 2NL</p>	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
14-18	Owners or reputed owners	Beryl Mabel Terry c/o Douglas Cottham 77 St Lukes Road Maidstone Kent ME14 5AS (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Beryl Mabel Terry East Court Farm Church Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 2NL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
15-01	Category 2	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
15-02	Category 2	North Kent Distribution Limited Unit B Acorn Industrial Estate Crayford Road Crayford Kent DA1 4AL (in respect of rights of way)	North Kent Distribution Limited Unit 1 Denton Wharf Mark Lane Denton Gravesend Kent DA12 2QD (in respect of rights of way)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
15-02	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Rudridge Limited Lodge Way House Lodge Way Harlestone Road Northampton Northamptonshire NN5 7UG (in respect of rights granted dated 12-03-2015)	Removal of interest within plot resulting from dialog with listed party following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
15-09	Owners or reputed owners	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
15-09	Category 2	Zedra Governance Ltd New Penderel House 4th Floor 283-288 High Holborn London Greater London WC1V 7HP (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Zedra Governance Ltd Merlin House Brunel Road Theale Berkshire RG7 4AB (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
15-13	Category 2	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-04-1979)	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 05-04-1979)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
15-15	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL (in respect of riparian ownership) Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL (in respect of riparian rights)	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF (in respect of riparian ownership) Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
15-16	Owners or reputed owners	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
15-16	Category 2	Zedra Governance Ltd New Penderel House 4th Floor 283-288 High Holborn London Greater London WC1V 7HP (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Zedra Governance Ltd Merlin House Brunel Road Theale Berkshire RG7 4AB (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
15-17	Owners or reputed owners	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
15-17	Category 2	Zedra Governance Ltd New Penderel House 4th Floor 283-288 High Holborn London Greater London WC1V 7HP (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Zedra Governance Ltd Merlin House Brunel Road Theale Berkshire RG7 4AB (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
15-18	Category 2	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
15-20	Owners or reputed owners	Beryl Mabel Terry c/o Douglas Cottham 77 St Lukes Road Maidstone Kent ME14 5AS	Beryl Mabel Terry East Court Farm Church Lane Gravesend Kent DA12 2NL	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
15-21	Owners or reputed owners	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
15-21	Category 2	Zedra Governance Ltd New Penderel House 4th Floor 283-288 High Holborn London Greater London WC1V 7HP (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Zedra Governance Ltd Merlin House Brunel Road Theale Berkshire RG7 4AB (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
15-22	Category 2	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 21-07-1967)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
15-23	Owners or reputed owners	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds The Lodge Potton Road Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 2DL	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds Attention of Clifford Percival (Senior Land Agent) The RSPB South East Regional Office 1st Floor Pavilion View 19 New Road Brighton East Sussex BN1 1UF	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
15-23	Category 2	Zedra Governance Ltd New Penderel House 4th Floor 283-288 High Holborn London Greater London WC1V 7HP (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Zedra Governance Ltd Merlin House Brunel Road Theale Berkshire RG7 4AB (as mortgagee for Royal Society for the Protection of Birds)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 3,167 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines (north of the River Thames) Owners or reputed owners: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire, SN5 6PB Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire, SN5 6PB Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-02	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner and occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-02	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-02	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-03	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-03	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-03	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-04	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-04	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-04	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-05	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-05	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-05	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-06	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-06	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-06	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-07	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-09	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-10	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-12	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-13	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-15	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-18	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-19	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-19	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-19	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-20	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-22	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-22	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-22	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-23	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-23	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-23	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-25	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-26	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-26	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-26	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-28	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-29	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-29	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-29	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-30	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-32	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-33	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-34	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-35	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
16-35	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-35	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-36	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-37	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
16-37	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-37	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-38	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
16-38	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-38	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-39	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-40	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-41	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-44	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-54	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-65	New row	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 459 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines (north of the River Thames)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-65	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-65	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-65	New row	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-65	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-65	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-65	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-65	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-65	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-65	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-65	New row	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-66	New row	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,708 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines (north of the River Thames)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited, Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-66	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-66	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-66	New row	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-66	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-66	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-66	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-66	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-66	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-66	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
16-66	New row	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-07	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 134,975 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire,SN5 6PB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire,SN5 6PB</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire,PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-07	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 133,042 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines, earthworks and shrubland (north of the River Thames) Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 7EH Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited, Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-08	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-08	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-08	New row	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-08	New row	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,933 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and overhead electricity powerlines, (north of the River Thames) Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 7EH Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited, Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-09	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-09	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
17-09	New row	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
17-09	New row	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
18-02	Category 2	Tilbury Green Power Limited Unit G1 Ash Tree Court Nottingham Business Park Mellors Way Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG8 6PY (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)	Tilbury Green Power Limited Port of Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 7NU (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
18-03	Category 2	Tilbury Green Power Limited Unit G1 Ash Tree Court Nottingham Business Park Mellors Way Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG8 6PY (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)	Tilbury Green Power Limited Port of Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 7NU (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
18-07	Category 2	Cemex UK Operations Limited Cemex House Binley Business Park Harry Weston Road Coventry West Midlands CV3 2TY (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 15-12-2008)	Cemex UK Operations Limited Cemex House Evreux Way Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2DT (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 15-12-2008)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
18-07	Category 2	Tilbury Green Power Limited Unit G1 Ash Tree Court Nottingham Business Park Mellors Way Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG8 6PY (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)	Tilbury Green Power Limited Port of Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 7NU (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
18-09	Category 2	Tilbury Green Power Limited Unit G1 Ash Tree Court Nottingham Business Park Mellors Way Nottingham Nottinghamshire NG8 6PY (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)	Tilbury Green Power Limited Port of Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 7NU (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 23-03-2015)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
19-01	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
19-06	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
19-07	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
19-11	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
19-23	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
19-39	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	New holder of an interest in the plot	Parts 1, 2 and 3
19-53	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-02	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-02	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-02	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-03	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-03	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-03	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-04	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-04	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-04	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-05	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-05	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-05	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-06	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-06	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-06	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-07	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-07	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-07	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-08	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-08	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-08	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-09	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-09	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-09	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-11	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-11	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-11	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-17	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-18	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-23	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-25	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-26	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-26	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-26	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-27	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-30	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-33	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-35	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-39	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-40	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-40	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-40	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-41	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-42	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-42	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-42	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-44	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-45	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-46	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-46	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-46	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-47	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-49	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-50	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-52	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
20-53	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-53	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-53	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-54	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-57	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-58	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-61	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
20-62	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
20-62	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-62	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-64	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-65	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian ownership) Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of riparian rights)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian ownership) RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
20-67	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-68	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
20-68	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-68	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-69	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-70	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-71	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-72	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-73	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-74	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
20-81	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
20-90	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 01-11-1984 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 06-11-1996)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-02	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-06	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-08	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-10	New row	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-10	Category 2	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)</p>	Addition of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-10	New row	<p>Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-11	New row	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-11	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)	Addition of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-11	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-14	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-14	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)	Addition of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-14	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)	NA	New interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-15	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-15	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)	Addition of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-15	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-16	New row	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-16	Category 2	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)</p>	<p>RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)</p>	Addition of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-16	New row	<p>Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-18	New row	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23-06-2008 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-18	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31/03/2017 and rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017)	Addition of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-18	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12-01-2022 and rights granted by a framework agreement dated 12-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-19	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
21-19	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-19	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-20	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
21-20	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-20	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-21	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9,539 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, mast, drainage ditch, and shrubland (south of Walton Common)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire,SN5 6PB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire,SN5 6PB</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire,PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-21	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-22	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,098 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, mast, drainage ditch, and shrubland (south of Walton Common)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire,SN5 6PB</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire,SN5 6PB</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park Huntingdon Cambridgeshire,PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-22	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015 and rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-23	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
21-23	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
21-23	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
21-23	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-23	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
21-24	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
21-24	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-24	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-30	Owners or reputed owners	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-30	Category 2	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights granted by a sale agreement dated 18-12-2015, rights granted by a pre-emption agreement dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 29-01-2016, rights granted by a transfer dated 31-03-2017 and rights granted by a contract for sale dated 15-10-2021)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot and change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-30	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-32	New row	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,869 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, drainage ditch, and shrubland (south of Walton Common)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-32	New row	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-32	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-32	New row	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-33	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,354 square metres of overhead electricity powerlines, mast, drainage ditch, and shrubland (south of Walton Common)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-33	New row	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000) +D526	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-33	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-33	New row	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-33	New row	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 229 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed)(south of Walton Common) Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex, RM18 7EH Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-34	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-34	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-34	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-34	New row	<p>Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,671 square metres of private access road and track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Walton Common)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex, RM18 7EH</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-35	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	<p>Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	<p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-35	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-35	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-35	New row	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-36	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 516 square metres of private access track (unnamed) and shrubland (south of Walton Common)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury,Essex,RM18 7EH</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury,Essex,RM18 7EH</p> <p>Category 2: AWG Land Holdings Limited,Lancaster House,Lancaster Way Ermine Business Park,Huntingdon,Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-12-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990, rights granted by a deed dated 02-08-2016 and rights granted by a deed of grant)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	<p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Property & Consents Barton Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP32 7BG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 30-03-1990)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-36	New row	Category 2: Melville Hamilton Lowe Mott Goshems Farm Station Road East Tilbury Essex RM18 8QR (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 16-03-2000)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by an agreement dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-05-2008, rights granted by a deed dated 23-12-2015, rights granted by a deed dated 28-04-2016 and apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-03-1990, rights granted by a lease dated 24-04-2008 and rights granted by a lease dated 09-05-2008)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	Category 2: RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30/01/2023)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-36	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-08-2011)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 12/01/2022)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-06-1984)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
21-36	New row	Category 2: Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 21-03-1995 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-06-2014)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
21-36	New row	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-02	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-03	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-04	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
22-05	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-06	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-07	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-08	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
22-09	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-10	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-12	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-14	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
22-15	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-16	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-17	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-20	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
22-26	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-28	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-40	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-45	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Westminster Bank PLC 250 Bishopsgate London City of London EC2M 4AA (as mortgagee for S.Walsh & Son Limited)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
22-64	Owners or reputed owners	James Alexander Bower Barvills Farm Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	the late Raymond Louis Osborne The Executors c/o Lee McClellan at Palmers Solicitors 19 Town Square Basildon Essex SS14 1BD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
22-64	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Jonathan Paul Bower Barvills Farm Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-68	Owners or reputed owners	James Alexander Bower Barvills Farm Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Jeffrey William Gatenby c/o Palmers Solicitors 19 Town Square Basildon Essex SS14 1BD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
22-68	Owners or reputed owners	Jonathan Paul Bower Barvills Farm Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Lee John McClellan c/o Palmers Solicitors 19 Town Square Basildon Essex SS14 1BD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
22-68	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Timothy Colin Steel c/o Palmers Solicitors 19 Town Square Basildon Essex SS14 1BD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
22-70	Owners or reputed owners	James Alexander Bower Barvills Farm Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	the late Raymond Louis Osborne The Executors c/o Lee McClellan at Palmers Solicitors 19 Town Square Basildon Essex SS14 1BD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
22-70	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Jonathan Paul Bower Barvills Farm Princess Margaret Road East Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8PA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-92	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	New interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-93	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	New interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-101	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	New interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
22-105	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 19-06-1979)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-115	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-116	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-08	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
23-08	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-08	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
23-08	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
23-08	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
23-21	Category 2	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Correction of name and postcode	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-22	Category 2	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Correction of name and postcode	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-27	Category 2	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Correction of name and postcode	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-30	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-31	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK	Correction of name and postcode Correction of name and postcode	Parts 1 and 2
23-31	Category 2	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Correction of name and postcode	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-34	Category 2	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Correction of name and postcode	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-36	Category 2	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbot 71 Priolo Road London Greater London SE7 7PK (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Correction of name and postcode	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-43	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-52	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-60	New row	Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 04-02-2019 and rights granted by a deed dated 29-08-2019)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-60	New row	Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 04-02-2019 and rights granted by a deed dated 29-08-2019)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-68	Category 2	Port of Tilbury London Limited Leslie Ford House Tilbury Freeport Tilbury Essex RM18 7EH (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	RWE Generation UK PLC Windmill Hill Business Park Whitehill Way Swindon Wiltshire SN5 6PB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 03-06-1926)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-69	New row	Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 04-02-2019 and rights granted by a deed dated 29-08-2019)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-69	New row	Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 04-02-2019 and rights granted by a deed dated 29-08-2019)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-86	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-92	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a caution)	Removal of interest in plot due to reassessment of impact of caution following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2, 3 and 4
23-108	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-113	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-117	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-118	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-122	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: The King's Most Excellent Majesty in Right of His Duchy of Lancaster c/o of The Solicitor For The Affairs Of The Duchy Of Lancaster 1 Lancaster Place Strand London Greater London WC2E 7ED (in regard to Mayer Parry (Leeman) Limited) (in respect of rights granted by a caution)	Removal of interest in plot due to reassessment of impact of caution following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2, 3 and 4
23-124	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-126	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-133	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-153	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-157	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-159	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-161	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-166	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-167	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-169	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-173	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-174	New row	Category 2: Statera Energy Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 23/12/2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-39	Owners or reputed owners	the late Vera Maureen Ellis c/o Matthew Ellis 99a Ward Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Vera Maureen Ellis Valetta Muckingford Road West Tilbury Essex RM18 8TS (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of title and address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
24-106	Owners or reputed owners	Barbara Ann Leland Honeypot Cottage Cross End Pebmarsh Halstead Essex CO9 2NU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Barbara Ann Leland Honeypot Cottage Cross End Pebmarsh Halstead Essex CO9 2NU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Correction of address	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-107	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Barbara Ann Leland Honeypot Cottage Cross End Pebmarsh Halstead Essex CO9 2NU Barbara Ann Leland Honeypot Cottage Cross End Pebmarsh Halstead Essex CO9 2NU	Barbara Ann Leland Honeypot Cottae Cross End Pebmarsh Halstead Essex CO9 2NU Barbara Ann Leland c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP	Correction of address Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
24-113	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Barbara Ann Leland Honeypot Cottage Cross End Pebmarsh Halstead Essex CO9 2NU Barbara Ann Leland Honeypot Cottage Cross End Pebmarsh Halstead Essex CO9 2NU	Barbara Ann Leland Honeypot Cottae Cross End Pebmarsh Halstead Essex CO9 2NU Barbara Ann Leland c/o Wollastons Solicitors Brierly Place New London Road Chelmsford Essex CM2 0AP	Correction of address Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
25-18	Owners or reputed owners	Christopher John Reeves 1 Round House Cottage Orsett Road Horndon-On-The-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PS (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Christopher John Reeves 1 Cedar Road Grays Essex RM16 4ST (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
25-59	Owners or reputed owners	Pursebridge Limited 80 Coleman Street London City of London EC2R 5BJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Pursebridge Limited Fourth Floor Warwick House 65-66 Queen Street London City of London EC4R 1EB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
25-77	New row	Category 2: Janice Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
25-77	New row	Category 2: Ricky David Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
25-79	New row	Category 2: Janice Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
25-79	New row	Category 2: Ricky David Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
25-80	New row	Category 2: AFED Ltd 75 Levett Gardens Ilford London Greater London IG3 9BU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23/08/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
25-89	Owners or reputed owners	Pursebridge Limited 80 Coleman Street London City of London EC2R 5BJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Pursebridge Limited Fourth Floor Warwick House 65-66 Queen Street London City of London EC4R 1EB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
25-94	Category 2	RMC Aggregates (Greater London) Limited Cemex House Binley Business Park Harry Weston Road Coventry West Midlands CV3 2TY (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-01-1984)	RMC Aggregates (Greater London) Limited Cemex House Evreux Way Rugby Warwickshire CV21 2DT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 16-01-1984)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-05	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Peter Edward Blakey 42 Stanford Road Grays Essex RM16 4XS (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
26-24	New row	Category 2: AFED Ltd 75 Levett Gardens Ilford London Greater London IG3 9BU (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 23/08/2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
26-34	Category 2	Donna Lesley Passey 8 St. Michaels Road Grays Essex RM16 4LH (in respect of apparatus and rights of way)	Donna Phillips 8 St. Michaels Road Grays Essex RM16 4LH (in respect of apparatus and rights of way)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-34	New row	Category 2: Janice Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-34	New row	Category 2: Ricky David Lee 31 St. Peters Road Grays Essex RM16 4JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-04-2021)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-34	Category 2	Veronica Eleanor Webb 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)	Sandra Doris Charman 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-53	Owners or reputed owners	Kayshia Lianne Murdock 2a Nevell Road Grays Essex RM16 4SH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Ngoni Stephen Nyabunze 2a Nevell Road Grays Essex RM16 4SH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
26-53	Owners or reputed owners	Ricardo George White 2a Nevell Road Grays Essex RM16 4SH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Shylet Nyabunze 2a Nevell Road Grays Essex RM16 4SH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
26-58	Owners or reputed owners	Abdul Rauf 76 Godman Road Grays Essex RM16 4TD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	James Henry Gordon 76 Godman Road Grays Essex RM16 4TD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
27-01	Category 2	Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Lloyds Bank PLC 25 Gresham Street London City of London EC2V 7HN (as mortgagee for The Orsett Golf Club Limited)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
27-03	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy) J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy)	J & A Lyon North Benefleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy) J & A Lyon North Benefleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy)	Correction of address Correction of address	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-15	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy) J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy)	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy) J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy)	Correction of address Correction of address	Parts 1 and 2
27-45	Category 2	Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-45	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Lloyds Bank PLC 25 Gresham Street London City of London EC2V 7HN (as mortgagee for The Orsett Golf Club Limited)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
27-76	Occupiers	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	Correction of address	Part 1
27-80	Occupiers	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	Correction of address	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-82	Occupiers	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	Correction of address	Part 1
27-86	Occupiers	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	Correction of address	Part 1
27-96	Occupiers	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR	Correction of address	Part 1
28-09	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-13	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
28-14	Owners or reputed owners	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
28-15	Owners or reputed owners	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-17	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
28-18	Owners or reputed owners	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
28-21	Owners or reputed owners	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
28-22	Owners or reputed owners	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-23	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 12 Canterbury Court Crow Green Road Brentwood Essex CM15 9QZ	Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL Harry James White c/o Jane Bidmead 9 Church Row Maltings Lane Orsett Essex RM16 3HL	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
28-31	Occupiers	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16 3AU	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16á3AU	Correction of typographical error	Part 1
28-33	Occupiers	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16 3AU	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16á3AU	Correction of typographical error	Part 1
28-35	Occupiers	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16 3AU	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16á3AU	Correction of typographical error	Part 1
28-36	Occupiers	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16 3AU	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16á3AU	Correction of typographical error	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-46	Occupiers	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16 3AU	Thomas F White Annexe Heath Place Hornsby Lane Chadwell St Mary Grays Essex RM16á3AU	Correction of typographical error	Part 1
28-79	Description of land	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 112 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), grassland and shrubland	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 112 square metres of public highway and verge (Brentwood Road), grasslandáand shrubland	Correction of typographical error	Parts 1 and 3
28-81	Category 2	Veronica Eleanor Webb 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)	Sandra Doris Charman 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-05-1972)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-86	Owners or reputed owners	Veronica Eleanor Webb 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Sandra Doris Charman 5 Haywood Place Courtney Road Chadwell St. Mary Essex RM16 4UB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
28-89	Owners or reputed owners	Jmeg Properties Limited Leytonstone House 3 Hanbury Drive London Greater London E11 1GA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Elizabeth Alexandra Lee Belmont Farm House Meesons Lane Grays Essex RM17 5HR (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
28-116	Category 2	Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-116	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Lloyds Bank PLC 25 Gresham Street London City of London EC2V 7HN (as mortgagee for The Orsett Golf Club Limited)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
28-124	Category 2	Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-124	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Lloyds Bank PLC 25 Gresham Street London City of London EC2V 7HN (as mortgagee for The Orsett Golf Club Limited)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
28-128	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Castle Point Borough Council Council Offices Kiln Road Thundersley Benfleet Essex SS7 1TF (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 09-01-2001)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-128	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	On Tower UK 5 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ On Tower UK 5 Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ	On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ On Tower UK Limited R+ 4th Floor 2 Blagrove Street Reading Berkshire RG1 1AZ	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
28-130	Category 2	Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-130	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Lloyds Bank PLC 25 Gresham Street London City of London EC2V 7HN (as mortgagee for The Orsett Golf Club Limited)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
28-140	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy) J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy)	J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy) J & A Lyon North Benfleet Hall North Benfleet Wickford Essex SS12 9JR (in respect of a Farm Business Tenancy)	Correction of address Correction of address	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-18	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-18	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-18	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-18	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-18	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-19	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-19	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-19	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-19	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-19	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-23	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-23	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-23	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-23	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-23	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-24	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-24	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-24	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-24	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-24	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-36	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
29-36	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE	Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
29-61	Owners or reputed owners	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-61	Owners or reputed owners	Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-64	Owners or reputed owners	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
29-64	Owners or reputed owners	Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
29-66	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	D D Blomfield 1 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS D D Blomfield 1 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Previously blank National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-66	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	S J Blomfield 1 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS S J Blomfield 1 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-67	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	R Masterson 2 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS R Masterson 2 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Ross Paul Alexander 2 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS Ross Paul Alexander 2 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-70	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	K Balogun 3 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS K Balogun 3 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Previously blank National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-70	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	M Balogun 3 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS M Balogun 3 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-70	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	R Balogun 3 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS R Balogun 3 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-79	Occupiers	Motolani A Ogunmoye 21 Woolings Close Orsett Essex RM16 3AT	Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
29-94	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	A Sultan 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT A Sultan 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Amanda J Murray 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT Amanda J Murray 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-94	<p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>N Adil 22 Woolings Close Baker Street</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p> <p>N Adil 22 Woolings Close Baker Street</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p>	<p>C Murray 22 Woolings Close Baker Street</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p> <p>C Murray 22 Woolings Close Baker Street</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p>	<p>Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry</p>	Parts 1 and 2
29-94	<p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>Intentionally blank - entry removed</p> <p>Intentionally blank - entry removed</p>	<p>S Wyndham 22 Woolings Close Baker Street</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p> <p>S Wyndham 22 Woolings Close Baker Street</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p>	<p>Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry</p>	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-100	<p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>J Khadi 8 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p> <p>J Khadi 8 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p>	<p>Andrew Stewart 8 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p> <p>Andrew Stewart 8 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p>	<p>Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry</p>	Parts 1 and 2
29-100	<p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>W Khadi 8 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p> <p>W Khadi 8 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p>	<p>Wendy Stewart 8 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p> <p>Wendy Stewart 8 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT</p>	<p>Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry</p>	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-112	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	A H Stock 9 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT A H Stock 9 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Previously blank National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-112	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	V G Schater 9 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT VG Schater 9 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-113	Occupiers	Motolani A Ogunmoye 21 Woolings Close Orsett Essex RM16 3AT	Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-117	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	Oluwafunmilola G Afejuku 11 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT Oluwafunmilola G Afejuku 11 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-118	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	K Donovan 12 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT K Donovan 12 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Dean Higley 12 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT Dean Higley 12 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-118	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	M K Donovan 12 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT M K Donovan 12 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-137	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 11-10-1991)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
29-138	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Applicant has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this interest in the plot	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-139	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
29-139	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (as mortgagee for Ian David Melville)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-139	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-08-1991)	Removal of holder of interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
29-152	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore of this plot following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-155	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
29-155	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (as mortgagee for Ian David Melville)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-155	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 30-08-1991)	Removal of holder of interest in the plot resulting from a property transfer following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-157	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
29-157	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (as mortgagee for Ian David Melville)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-170	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-170	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (as mortgagee for Ian David Melville)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-172	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP Ian David Melville 1 Grays Corner Cottage Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LP	The Applicant has purchased this property	Part 1
29-172	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (as mortgagee for Ian David Melville)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-230	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	C R Lee 224 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP C R Lee 224 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP	Previously blank National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-230	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	N C A Lee 224 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP N C A Lee 224 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-234	Occupiers	Daniel K Wojda 222 Heath Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AP	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
29-238	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-263	Owners or reputed owners	Tracy Frances White Myrtle Cottage Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	John Anthony White Heath Place Farm Hornsby Lane Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-270	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	D M G Roberts 4 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL D M G Roberts 4 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL	Previously blank National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
29-270	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	K A Fawley 4 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL K A Fawley 4 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-275	<p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>Daniel Tisdall 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL</p> <p>Daniel Tisdall 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL</p>	<p>Daniel Tisdall 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16á3JL</p> <p>Daniel Tisdall 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16á3JL</p>	<p>Correction of typographical error</p> <p>Correction of typographical error</p>	Parts 1 and 2
29-275	<p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>Patricia Hawkins 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL</p> <p>Patricia Hawkins 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL</p>	<p>Patricia Hawkins 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16á3JL</p> <p>Patricia Hawkins 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road</p> <p>Orsett Grays Essex RM16á3JL</p>	<p>Correction of typographical error</p> <p>Correction of typographical error</p>	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
29-276	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Daniel Tisdall 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL Daniel Tisdall 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL	Daniel Tisdall 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16á3JL Daniel Tisdall 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16á3JL	Correction of typographical error Correction of typographical error	Parts 1 and 2
29-276	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Patricia Hawkins 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL Patricia Hawkins 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3JL	Patricia Hawkins 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16á3JL Patricia Hawkins 1 & 2 Five Chimney Cottages Stanford Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16á3JL	Correction of typographical error Correction of typographical error	Parts 1 and 2
30-07	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
30-37	Owners or reputed owners	Amir Akil Hassan Al-Ibrahimi 16 Silverwood Close Grays Essex RM16 2BU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Heidi Lorraine Wilson 16 Silverwood Close Grays Essex RM16 2BU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
30-37	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Paul Christopher Daly 16 Silverwood Close Grays Essex RM16 2BU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
30-75	Owners or reputed owners	Monica Marsden 66b Pondfield Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 2DB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	the late William John Evan Marsden c/o James Marsden 66b Pondfield Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 2DB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
32-87	New row	Category 2: Exmoor Nominee Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury on Thames Surrey TW16 7BP (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-12-2010)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot due to re-examination of title documents following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
32-87	New row	Category 2: Exmoor Nominee Limited Chertsey Road Sunbury on Thames Surrey TW16 7BP (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 01-12-2010)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot due to re-examination of title documents following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
32-159	Owners or reputed owners	Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
32-178	Category 2	Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Jason Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
32-178	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Lloyds Bank PLC 25 Gresham Street London City of London EC2V 7HN (as mortgagee for The Orsett Golf Club Limited)	Removal of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-05	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-05	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-06	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-06	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-07	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1988)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-07	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-12-1988)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-09	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,739 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-09	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-09	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-09	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-09	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-10	Deleted row	NA	Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,408 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161) and overhead electricity powerlines Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre, New Road, Grays Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR161) Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-10	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-10	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-10	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-10	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-10	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-11	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,765 square metres of public access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR161)</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-11	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-11	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-11	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-11	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-11	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-12	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-12	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-20	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-20	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-24	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-24	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-26	Deleted row	NA	Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 74,419 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Green Lane) Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way, Ansty, Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-26	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-26	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-26	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-26	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-29	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-29	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-30	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-30	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-03-1984)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-31	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-31	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,521 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex, RM17 6SL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR161)</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-34	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-34	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-34	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-36	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-36	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-37	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-37	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-38	Deleted row	NA	Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 564 square metres of public track (unnamed) (north of Green Lane) Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex, RM16 3EL Category 2: None	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-38	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-38	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-38	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-38	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-39	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 745 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-39	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-39	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-39	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-39	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-40	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 173 square metres of verge and shrubland (north of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-40	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-40	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-40	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
33-40	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-48	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,394 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London, E1 8EE (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-48	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p> <p>Category 2: Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-48	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-48	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-48	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-48	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-50	<p>Owners or reputed owners</p> <p>Occupiers</p> <p>Category 2</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ</p> <p>Intentionally blank - entry removed</p>	<p>Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB</p> <p>Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB</p> <p>Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Angela Christine Ware)</p>	<p>Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Mortgage released following diligent inquiry</p>	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-50	<p>Owners or reputed owners</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>Intentionally blank - entry removed</p> <p>Intentionally blank - entry removed</p>	<p>Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL</p> <p>Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL</p>	<p>Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry</p>	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-51	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-51	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-52	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-52	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-56	Deleted row	NA	Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 804 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane) Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority) Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (as highway authority) Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-56	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-56	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-56	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-56	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-56	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-57	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-57	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-61	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 893 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-61	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-61	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-61	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-61	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
33-79	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-04-1978)	Jacqueline Mary Mansfield Tors Oak Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LX (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-04-1978)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-79	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Karl Douglas Mansfield Tors Oak Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LX (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 04-04-1978)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-87	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-87	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-97	Lessees or tenants Occupiers Category 2	B C Norton Fieldhouse Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ B C Norton Fieldhouse Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wratting Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-10-1986)	Previously blank National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-10-1986)	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-97	<p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Occupiers</p> <p>Category 2</p>	<p>J M Norton Fieldhouse Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ</p> <p>J M Norton Fieldhouse Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ</p> <p>Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-10-1986)</p>	<p>Previously blank</p> <p>Previously blank</p> <p>Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 02-10-1986)</p>	<p>Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of address following continued diligent inquiry</p>	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-102	<p>Owners or reputed owners</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE</p> <p>Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wrattling Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE</p>	<p>Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ</p> <p>Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ</p>	<p>Change of address following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of address following continued diligent inquiry</p>	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-102	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wratting Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wratting Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE	Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-103	Owners or reputed owners	The Owner Lynton Lynton Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LX (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Stuart Antony Alan O'Keefe Lynton Stifford Clays Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LX (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-108	Owners or reputed owners	Gary Michael Thomson 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Bradley Reginald Davis 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-108	Owners or reputed owners	Shona Rachael Thomson 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Rachel Davis 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-111	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	B C Norton Fieldhouse Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ B C Norton Fieldhouse Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ	Previously blank National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-111	Lessees or tenants	J M Norton Fieldhouse Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ	Previously blank	New tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-111	Occupiers	J M Norton Fieldhouse Farm Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ	Previously blank	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-112	Owners or reputed owners	Gary Michael Thomson 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Bradley Reginald Davis 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-112	Owners or reputed owners	Shona Rachael Thomson 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Rachel Davis 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-114	Owners or reputed owners	Gary Michael Thomson 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Bradley Reginald Davis 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-114	Owners or reputed owners	Shona Rachael Thomson 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Rachel Davis 158 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-149	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Peter Dennis Stevens 20 Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-166	Owners or reputed owners	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wratting Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-166	Owners or reputed owners	Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wratting Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-170	Owners or reputed owners	Caroline Jean Goldsmith 149 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Caroline Jean Furlong 149 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-170	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Gordon Goldsmith 149 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-174	Owners or reputed owners	Caroline Jean Goldsmith 149 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Caroline Jean Furlong 149 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-178	Owners or reputed owners	Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	C. H. Cole & Sons c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-178	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-178	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-178	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-178	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-182	Owners or reputed owners	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 10 English Way Little Wratting Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Benjamin Lloyd Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-182	Owners or reputed owners	Susan Smith 10 English Way Little Wratting Haverhill Cambridgeshire CB9 7UE (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Susan Smith 9 Saint Andrews Way Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 0FJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-193	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	D D Blomfield 1 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS D D Blomfield 1 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Previously blank National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-193	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	S J Blomfield 1 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS S J Blomfield 1 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-198	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	R Masterson 2 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS R Masterson 2 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Ross Paul Alexander 2 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS Ross Paul Alexander 2 Woolings Row Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AS	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-201	Occupiers	Motolani A Ogunmoye 21 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Essex RM16 3AT	Previously blank	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-204	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	A Sultan 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT A Sultan 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Amanda J Murray 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT Amanda J Murray 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-204	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	N Adil 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT N Adil 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	C Murray 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT C Murray 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-204	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	S Wyndham 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT S Wyndham 22 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3AT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-207	Occupiers	Motolani A Ogunmoye 21 Woolings Close Baker Street Orsett Essex RM16 3AT	Monsal Homes Limited 16 Berghem Mews Blythe Road London Greater London W14 0HN	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-224	Owners or reputed owners	Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	C. H. Cole & Sons c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-224	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-224	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-224	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-224	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-241	Owners or reputed owners	Jacqueline Maria Sarah Cann 99a High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Hazel Jane Wybrow 99a High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-241	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Terry Alan Cann 99a High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-243	Owners or reputed owners	Jacqueline Maria Sarah Cann 99a High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Hazel Jane Wybrow 99a High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-243	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Terry Alan Cann 99a High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LD (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-251	Owners or reputed owners	Aadil Ali Khan Hill House High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	John Davis Hill House High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-251	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Mary Veronica Davis Hill House High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-259	Owners or reputed owners	Aadil Ali Khan Hill House High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	John Davis Hill House High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-259	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Mary Veronica Davis Hill House High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-267	Owners or reputed owners	Elizabeth Ann Kirby 38 Brookfield Gardens Sarisbury Green Southampton Hampshire SO31 7DT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Nina May Barnett c/o Michael Barnett 26 Excelsior Gardens Duston Northamptonshire NN5 6YN (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-267	Owners or reputed owners	Hannah Elizabeth Astley 13 St. Nicholas Way Coggeshall Colchester Essex CO6 1PX (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Previously blank	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-267	Owners or reputed owners	Lucy Jane Barnett Peachey 4 Victory Close Chafford Hundred Grays Essex RM16 6RT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Previously blank	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-267	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Michael John Barnett 26 Excelsior Gardens Northampton Northamptonshire NN5 6YN (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-274	Owners or reputed owners	Elizabeth Ann Kirby 38 Brookfield Gardens Sarisbury Green Southampton Hampshire SO31 7DT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Nina May Barnett c/o Michael Barnett 26 Excelsior Gardens Duston Northamptonshire NN5 6YN (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-274	Owners or reputed owners	Hannah Elizabeth Astley 13 St. Nicholas Way Coggeshall Colchester Essex CO6 1PX (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Previously blank	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-274	Owners or reputed owners	Lucy Jane Barnett Peachey 4 Victory Close Chafford Hundred Grays Essex RM16 6RT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Previously blank	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-274	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Michael John Barnett 26 Excelsior Gardens Northampton Northamptonshire NN5 6YN (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-291	New row	Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 21,432 square metres of agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north of Green Lane) Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand, London Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-291	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-291	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-291	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-291	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-292	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,553 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161) and overhead electricity powerlines</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR161)</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC, 1-3 Strand, London Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-292	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-292	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-292	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-292	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-292	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-293	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,927 square metres of public access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161), overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex RM17 6SL</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC, 1-3 Strand, London Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-293	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-293	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-293	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-293	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-293	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-294	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 74,427 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited, Pilot Way, Ansty Coventry, Warwickshire, CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-294	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-294	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-294	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-294	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-295	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,514 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) carrying public bridleway (BR161)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR161)</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-295	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-295	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-295	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-295	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-295	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-296	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 281 square metres of public track (unnamed) (north of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-296	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-296	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-296	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-296	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-297	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 743 square metres of agricultural arable land and hedgerow (west of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-297	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-297	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-297	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-297	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-298	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 284 square metres of public track (unnamed) (north of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-298	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-298	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-298	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-298	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-299	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 174 square metres of verge and shrubland (north of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-299	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-299	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-299	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-299	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-300	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,531 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre, New Road, Grays Essex, RM17 6SL (as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street, London, Greater London, E1 8EE (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-300	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p> <p>Category 2: Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-300	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-300	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-300	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-300	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-301	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 923 square metres of public road and verge (Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-301	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-301	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-301	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-301	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-301	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-302	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 637 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-302	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-302	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-302	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
33-302	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-01	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-03	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
34-04	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-05	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-06	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-12	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB	Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
34-13	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,396 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-13	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
34-13	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
34-13	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
34-13	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
34-33	Owners or reputed owners	Monica Marsden 66b Pondfield Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 2DB	Monica Marsden c/o James Marsden 66b Pondfield Lane Brentwood Essex CM13 2DB	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
34-42	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-42	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
34-45	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-45	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-46	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Angela Christine Ware 1 and 2 Whitfield Cottages Stifford Clays Road Grays Essex RM16 3NB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-46	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Angela Christine Ware c/o Clay Tye Farm Clay Tye Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3PL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-10-1976)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
34-47	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,040 square metres of agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-47	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-47	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
34-47	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-47	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-48	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 357 square metres of drainage ditch and shrubland (east of the Mardyke)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Category 2: None</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
34-48	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Occupiers: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-48	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
34-48	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
34-48	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Occupiers: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-01	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-02	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-04	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Previous plot number for proposed replacement land for the Orsett Fen common land. Removed and replaced with plots 35-52 and 35-57</p>	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 231,489 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Orsett Fen)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-04	Deleted row Previous plot number for proposed replacement land for the Orsett Fen common land. Removed and replaced with plots 35-52 and 35-57	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR219)</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
35-04	Deleted row Previous plot number for proposed replacement land for the Orsett Fen common land. Removed and replaced with plots 35-52 and 35-57	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-04	Deleted row Previous plot number for proposed replacement land for the Orsett Fen common land. Removed and replaced with plots 35-52 and 35-57	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 5
35-04	Deleted row Previous plot number for proposed replacement land for the Orsett Fen common land. Removed and replaced with plots 35-52 and 35-57	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 5
35-05	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-06	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	Previously blank Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
35-06	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-06	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-06	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-06	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-08	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 918 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-08	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR219)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
35-08	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
35-08	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
35-08	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-09	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-10	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 219 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership) Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights) Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road, Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-10	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
35-10	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-10	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
35-10	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-11	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,023 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) and overhead electricity powerlines Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road,Grays Essex, RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership) Lessees or tenants: None Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road,Grays Essex, RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights) Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road, Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-11	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-12	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-15	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership) Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)	Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership) Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-15	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership) Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)	Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian ownership) Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-15	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-15	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-15	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-18	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-19	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,423 square metres of private access track (Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty, Coventry, Warwickshire, CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Category 2: Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of rights of way)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
35-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
35-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-38	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,932 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London, E1 8EE (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-38	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-38	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL Category 2: Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-38	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2
35-38	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-39	Deleted row Previous plot number for Orsett Fen common land. Removed and replaced with plots 35-60 and 35-65	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45,942 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP90), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and hedgerow (Orsett Fen)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays, Essex RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0

Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-39	Deleted row Previous plot number for Orsett Fen common land. Removed and replaced with plots 35-60 and 35-65	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way FP90)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-46	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 380 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road, Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-46	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-46	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
35-46	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-46	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-47	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 355 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm, Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm, Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-47	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Part 1
35-48	<p>Lessees or tenants</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p> <p>C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	<p>Previously blank</p> <p>Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	<p>Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry</p> <p>Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry</p>	Parts 1 and 2
35-48	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	<p>Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-48	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-48	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-48	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-49	Owners or reputed owners	Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	C. H. Cole & Sons c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian ownership) Previously blank C. H. Cole & Sons c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-49	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-49	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-49	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-49	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-51	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership) Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett Essex RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)	C. H. Cole & Sons c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian ownership) C. H. Cole & Sons c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian rights)	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-51	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-51	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-51	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-51	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	Change of owner and occupier of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-52	<p>New row</p> <p>New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04</p>	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 231,474 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (Orsett Fen)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-52	New row New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR219)</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
35-52	New row New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-52	New row New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5
35-52	New row New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-53	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 900 square metres of public bridleway (BR219), bank thereof (Mardyke), agricultural arable land and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-53	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR219)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-53	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-53	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-53	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-54	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 183 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-54	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-54	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-54	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-54	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-55	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 2,059 square metres of river, bed and banks thereof (Mardyke) and overhead electricity powerlines</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm, Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm, Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-55	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-56	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19 square metres of public bridleway (BR219) and bank thereof (Mardyke)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-56	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Occupiers: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-56	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-56	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-56	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Occupiers: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-56	New row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR219)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-57	<p>New row</p> <p>New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04</p>	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 15 square metres of shrubland (Orsett Fen)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-57	<p>New row</p> <p>New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04</p>	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
35-57	<p>New row</p> <p>New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04</p>	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-57	New row New plot number for area of proposed Orsett Fen replacement land. Replacing plot 35-04	Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5
35-58	New row	Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,427 square metres of private access track (Green Lane) Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Category 2: Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-58	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-58	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-58	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-58	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-59	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,927 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (east of Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London, E1 8EE (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-59	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-59	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL Category 2: Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-59	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-59	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-60	<p>New row</p> <p>New plot number for area of Orsett Fen common land. Replacing previous plot 35-59</p>	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 45,915 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public footpath (FP90), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and hedgerow (Orsett Fen)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road,Grays,Essex,RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road,Orsett Grays,Essex,RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road,Orsett Grays,Essex,RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House,Chatsworth Road Worthing,West Sussex,BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
35-60	<p>New row</p> <p>New plot number for area of Orsett Fen common land. Replacing previous plot 35-59</p>	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way FP90)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-61	New row	<p>Description of plot: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 9 square metres of private access track and verge (Green Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: British Telecommunications PLC 1 Braham Street London Greater London, E1 8EE (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-61	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-61	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL Category 2: Mark Hatton c/o Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of rights of way)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-61	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP Category 2: Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London Greater London WC1H 9NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-61	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-62	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 36 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing, West Sussex. BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-62	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-62	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-62	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-62	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-63	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 31 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm Conways Road Grays,Essex,RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm,Conways Road Grays,Essex,RM16 3EL (in respect of riparian rights)</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road,Worthing,West Sussex,BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-63	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian ownership)</p> <p>Occupiers: Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o Tom French BTF Clockhouse Barn Canterbury Ashford Kent TN25 4BJ (in respect of riparian rights)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-64	New row	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 669 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane) Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
35-64	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-64	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-64	New row	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-64	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-65	<p>New row</p> <p>New plot number for area of Orsett Fen common land. Replacing previous plot 35-59</p>	<p>Description of plot: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
35-65	<p>New row</p> <p>New plot number for area of Orsett Fen common land. Replacing previous plot 35-59</p>	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-65	New row New plot number for area of Orsett Fen common land. Replacing previous plot 35-59	Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5
35-65	New row New plot number for area of Orsett Fen common land. Replacing previous plot 35-59	Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5
35-65	New row New plot number for area of Orsett Fen common land. Replacing previous plot 35-59	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading Hampshire RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 5
36-02	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
36-03	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
36-04	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
36-05	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
36-05	New row	Category 2: Rabobank London Thames Court One Queenhithe London City of London EC4V 3RL (as mortgagee for Ockendon Solar Limited)	NA	Change of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
36-06	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-01	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-02	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-05	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-06	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-07	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-08	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-09	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-10	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-11	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-12	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-13	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-14	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-15	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-16	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-17	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-18	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-19	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-20	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-21	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-22	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-23	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-24	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-25	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)	Change of address and addition of new interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-26	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-27	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-28	Category 2	<p>Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)</p>	<p>Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)</p>	Change of address and addition of new interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-29	New row	<p>Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</p>	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-31	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-32	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-34	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-35	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-36	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-37	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-38	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-38	New row	Category 2: Rabobank London Thames Court One Queenhithe London City of London EC4V 3RL (as mortgagee for Ockendon Solar Limited)	NA	Change of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-39	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-40	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-43	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-44	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-47	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
38-64	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-02	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-02	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-03	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-03	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-04	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-04	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-05	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-05	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-06	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-06	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-13	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-13	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-14	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-14	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-17	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-17	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-34	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-57	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Susan Jean Westlake 3 Townfield Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
39-58	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Susan Jean Westlake 3 Townfield Cottages North Road South Ockendon Essex RM15 6SP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-64	Category 2	Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Matrix House 12-16 Lionel Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9DE (in respect of rights granted by an informal licence)	Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd 44 Oak Lodge Avenue Chigwell Essex IG7 5HZ (in respect of rights of way)	Change of address and change of interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-66	Category 2	Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Matrix House 12-16 Lionel Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9DE (in respect of rights granted by an informal licence)	Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd 44 Oak Lodge Avenue Chigwell Essex IG7 5HZ (in respect of rights of way)	Change of address and change of interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-70	Category 2	Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Matrix House 12-16 Lionel Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9DE (in respect of rights granted by an informal licence)	Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd 44 Oak Lodge Avenue Chigwell Essex IG7 5HZ (in respect of rights of way)	Change of address and change of interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-71	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-72	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Matrix House 12-16 Lionel Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9DE	Previously blank Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Wild Thyme Outdoors 44 Oak Lodge Avenue Chigwell Essex IG7 5HZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
39-72	Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ	Previously blank	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-72	Occupiers	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ	Previously blank	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-73	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Matrix House 12-16 Lionel Road Canvey Island Essex SS8 9DE	Previously blank Wild Thyme Outdoors Ltd Wild Thyme Outdoors 44 Oak Lodge Avenue Chigwell Essex IG7 5HZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
39-73	Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ	Previously blank	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-73	Occupiers	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ	Previously blank	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-80	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-81	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 14-07-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-83	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
39-84	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-09	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-09	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-09	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
40-13	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-13	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-13	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-15	Owners or reputed owners	Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY	Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY (in respect of the subsoil)	Change of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
40-16	Owners or reputed owners	Coal Authority 200 Lichfield Lane Mansfield Nottinghamshire NG18 4RG (in respect of the subsoil)	Tarmac Aggregates Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES (in respect of the subsoil)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
40-19	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-19	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-19	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirlledge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-21	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
40-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-22	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-23	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
40-23	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
40-25	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY (in respect of the subsoil) Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY	Change of owner and occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
41-02	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-05	Category 2	Cynergy Bank Limited 27-31 Charlotte Street London Greater London W1T 1RP (as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)	Ependitiki Ltd 1 Kings Avenue London Greater London N21 3NA (as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)	Change of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-09	Category 2	Cynergy Bank Limited 27-31 Charlotte Street London Greater London W1T 1RP (as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)	Ependitiki Ltd 1 Kings Avenue London Greater London N21 3NA (as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)	Change of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-10	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-11	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-16	Category 2	Cynergy Bank Limited 27-31 Charlotte Street London Greater London W1T 1RP (as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)	Ependitiki Ltd 1 Kings Avenue London Greater London N21 3NA (as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)	Change of mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-21	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-22	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)	Change of address and addition of new interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-23	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)	Change of address and addition of new interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-24	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-30	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)	Change of address and addition of new interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-32	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)	Change of address and addition of new interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-33	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-09-2022)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 28-10-2020)	Change of address and addition of new interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-36	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-38	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-38	Lessees or tenants Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3EL Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-38	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-38	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-38	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope Essex SS17 8PT	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-39	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-40	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-43	Category 2	Warley Green Limited 18 Riversway Business Village Navigation Way Ashton-On-Ribble Preston Lancashire PR2 2YP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)	Warley Green Limited Ropemaker Place 28 Ropemaker Street London Greater London EC2Y 9HD (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-11-2020)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-01	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-01	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-04	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-04	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-04	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-05-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-20	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-20	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-20	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-35	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-35	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-35	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-37	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-37	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-37	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-39	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-39	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-39	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-49	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Daragh A Thomas 3 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP	Andrew Frederick George Thomas 3 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP Andrew Frederick George Thomas 3 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
42-50	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Andrew Frederick George Thomas 3 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
42-51	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-51	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-51	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-52	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Andrew Frederick George Thomas 3 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 15-05-1961)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-59	Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Diana Fearon Larwood Cottage Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
42-59	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Nicholas Fearon Larwood Cottage Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3QP	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-63	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	The Occupier 3 Yellow Stock Mews 3 Yellow Stock Mews Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3PG The Occupier 3 Yellow Stock Mews 3 Yellow Stock Mews Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3PG	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
42-63	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	The Occupier 4 Yellow Stock Mews 4 Yellow Stock Mews Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3PG The Occupier 4 Yellow Stock Mews 4 Yellow Stock Mews Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3PG	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-63	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	The Occupier 5 Yellow Stock Mews 5 Yellow Stock Mews Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3PG The Occupier 5 Yellow Stock Mews 5 Yellow Stock Mews Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Essex RM14 3PG	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
42-67	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-67	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-67	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-86	New row	Category 2: Constantin Daniel Chirvase Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	NA	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-86	Category 2	Samantha Cohn Capricorn Cottage 2 Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Scott Alan Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-86	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vanessa Louise Cossington 2 Dennises Cottages Dennises Lane Upminster Essex RM14 2XB (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-1969)	Change of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-104	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirlledge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-104	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-109	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-109	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 30-09-2005)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-113	Category 2	the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-121	Category 2	the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-125	Owners or reputed owners	the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
42-127	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-127	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-128	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos c/o Jess Archer - Whirldedge & Nott The Estate Office White Hall Great Dunmow Essex CM6 1QL (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-128	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jeffrey Amos Railway Nursery Forest Road Barkingside Greater London IG6 3HE (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-06-1973)	Removal of interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
42-175	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Alan Bird Home Farm Cottage Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PS (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
42-175	Owners or reputed owners	Rosina Elizabeth Emily Bird c/o Timothy Alan Bird Hazelwood Wilby Road Stradbroke Suffolk IP21 5JN (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Rosina Elizabeth Emily Bird Home Farm Cottage Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 3PS (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
43-15	Category 2	the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
43-16	Category 2	the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-05-1975 and rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
43-17	Category 2	the late Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell c/o The Executor The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Alfred Henry Gilmore Waddell The Old Coach House Ockendon Road North Ockendon Upminster Greater London RM14 3QJ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 11-02-1987)	Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
43-26	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
43-26	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
43-26	New row	Category 2: Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
43-26	New row	Category 2: Skanska J.V. Projects LTD 1 Hercules Way Leavesden Watford Hertfordshire WD25 7GS (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
43-29	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
43-29	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
43-29	New row	Category 2: Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
43-29	New row	Category 2: Skanska J.V. Projects LTD 1 Hercules Way Leavesden Watford Hertfordshire WD25 7GS (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
43-34	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
43-34	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
43-34	New row	Category 2: Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
43-34	New row	Category 2: Skanska J.V. Projects LTD 1 Hercules Way Leavesden Watford Hertfordshire WD25 7GS (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-03	Category 2	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-03	New row	Category 2: National Westminster Bank PLC 250 Bishopsgate London City of London EC2M 4AA (as mortgagee for Cranham Golf Course Limited)	NA	New mortgagee following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-03	New row	Category 2: The Swallow Coach Company Limited Allan House 10 John Princes Street London Greater London W1G 0AH (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-02-2019)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-07	Category 2	Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE (in respect of rights of way)	Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU (in respect of rights of way)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-14	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-14	Category 2	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-15	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-15	Category 2	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-16	Category 2	Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE (in respect of rights of way)	Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU (in respect of rights of way)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-19	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-19	Category 2	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-20	Category 2	Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE (in respect of rights of way)	Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU (in respect of rights of way)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-21	Category 2	Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE (in respect of rights of way)	Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU (in respect of rights of way)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-28	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-28	Category 2	Cranham Solar Limited c/o The Directors The Centenary Chapel Chapel Road Thurgarton Norwich Norfolk NR11 7NP (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Cranham Solar Limited c/o Toucan Energy 1 Long Lane London Greater London SE1 4PG (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 12-08-2016)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-32	Category 2	Infitness Gym LTD Juniper House Warley Hill Business Park The Drive Brentwood Essex CM13 3BE (in respect of rights of way)	Inshape PT Ltd Frank's Farm St. Marys Lane Upminster Greater London RM14 3NU (in respect of rights of way)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-35	Category 2	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-35	Category 2	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-48	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
44-48	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
44-48	New row	Category 2: Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-48	New row	Category 2: Skanska J.V. Projects LTD 1 Hercules Way Leavesden Watford Hertfordshire WD25 7GS (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 20-01-2022)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-52	Category 2	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-52	Category 2	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-66	Category 2	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-66	Category 2	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-75	Category 2	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-75	Category 2	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 31-03-2011)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
44-76	Owners or reputed owners	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
44-76	Owners or reputed owners	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-85	Owners or reputed owners	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-85	Owners or reputed owners	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-96	Owners or reputed owners	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-96	Owners or reputed owners	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-97	Owners or reputed owners	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-97	Owners or reputed owners	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
44-98	Owners or reputed owners	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-98	Owners or reputed owners	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-101	Owners or reputed owners	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-101	Owners or reputed owners	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-102	Owners or reputed owners	Lai Yu Cheung Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Lai Yu Cheung c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
44-102	Owners or reputed owners	Yue Keung Stephen Lee Flat C 12/F Wah Yu Court 8 Hong Ping Street Chai Wan Hong Kong China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Yue Keung Stephen Lee c/o Birketts Llp Flat H 62F Tower 9 Island Resort 28 Siu Sai Wan Road Siu Sai Hong Kong 999077 China (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
45-01	Owners or reputed owners	Ian Mark Hilton Alfred House Gailey Park Southend Arterial Road Upminster Greater London RM14 1TJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Ian Mark Hilton Gailey Park Southend Arterial Road Upminster Greater London RM14 1TJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
45-01	Owners or reputed owners	Neal Andrew Hilton Alfred House Gailey Park Southend Arterial Road Upminster Greater London RM14 1TJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Neal Andrew Hilton Gailey Park Southend Arterial Road Upminster Greater London RM14 1TJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-100	New row	Category 2: S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot due to re-examination of title documents following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
45-105	New row	Category 2: S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot due to re-examination of title documents following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
45-127	New row	Category 2: S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot due to re-examination of title documents following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 205 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH (as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland 3072 AP, Netherlands (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
45-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: S & J Padfield Estates LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p> <p>Category 2: Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-142	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,793 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186) and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH (as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam South Holland, 3072 AP Netherlands (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3
45-142	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p> <p>Category 2: Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry.	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-179	New row	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 411 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH (as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam, South Holland 3072 AP, Netherlands (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
45-179	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: S & J Padfield Estates LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p> <p>Category 2: Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-180	New row	<p>Description of plot: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,587 square metres of public highway and verge (Warley Street, B186)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: None</p> <p>Occupiers: Essex County Council Essex Property Services (EPF) County Hall Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1QH (as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: Koninklijke KPN N.V Wilhelminakade 123 Rotterdam, South Holland 3072 AP, Netherlands (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
45-180	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Christopher Scott Padfield Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p> <p>Category 2: Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road Pity Me Durham County Durham DH1 5FJ (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
46-02	Owners or reputed owners	Ian Mark Hilton Alfred House Gailey Park Southend Arterial Road Upminster Greater London RM14 1TJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Ian Mark Hilton Gailey Park Southend Arterial Road Upminster Greater London RM14 1TJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
46-02	Owners or reputed owners	Neal Andrew Hilton Alfred House Gailey Park Southend Arterial Road Upminster Greater London RM14 1TJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Neal Andrew Hilton Gailey Park Southend Arterial Road Upminster Greater London RM14 1TJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
46-21	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
46-21	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
46-22	Owners or reputed owners	Skanska J.V. Projects LTD 1 Hercules Way Leavesden Watford Hertfordshire WD25 7GS	Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW	Change of address following continued diligent inquiry Change of name and address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
46-35	New row	Category 2: S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot due to re-examination of title documents following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
46-52	New row	Category 2: S & J Padfield & Partners LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane Great Warley Brentwood Essex CM13 3JT (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-10-2017)	NA	Addition of holder of an interest in the plot due to re-examination of title documents following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
47-03	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
47-03	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
47-03	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 6.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v3.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
47-04	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ	Balfour Beatty Civil Engineering Limited Skanska Balfour Beatty JV 5 Churchill Place Canary Wharf London Greater London E14 5HU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
47-04	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
47-04	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Skanska J.V. Projects LTD Skanska Balfour Beatty JV Maple Cross House Denham Way Maple Cross Rickmansworth Hertfordshire WD3 9SW (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

6.4 Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits

6.4.1 The table below lists all persons or organisations that have been added to Part 2 of the Book of Reference, in respect of land outside the Order limits.

Table 6.3 New Category 3 persons (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v3.0

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Abby Elizabeth Reader – 20 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Abid Jan – 6 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Abigail Yewande Oluwatobi Odubanjo – 18 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Adebowale Afolabi – 55 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Adrian-Corneliu Popescu – 17 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Alirat Adedoyin Oyelude – 165 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Angelo Spiros Agaliotis – Greateorex – 107 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Anne Elizabeth Pilkington – 7 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Anthony Michael Barham – 336 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Anusha Kasa – 58 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Atom Bank PLC – The Rivergreen Centre – Aykley Heads – Durham – County Durham – DH1 5TS – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Barbara Rosita Newman – 27 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Bath Investment & Building Society – 15 Queen Square – Bath – Somerset – BA1 2HN – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Carl Lewis Mitchell – 81 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Charlie James Wilson – 2 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Charlie William Young – 1 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Christopher Alexander Applewaite – 12 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Claire Diana Bromage – Blue Anchor Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Cynergy Bank Limited – 27 – 31 Charlotte Street – London – Greater London – W1T 1RP <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 41-05, 41-09, 41-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Daniel Grant Bacon – 62 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Danny Jamie Young – 1 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Danshe Limited – 5 Broadbent Close – London – Greater London – N6 5JW – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Darius Kuzmarskis – 35 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
David Barry Newman – 27 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
David Jeffrey Bragg – Greenfields – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Debra Elizabeth Bragg – Greenfields – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Deivydas Petkus – 70 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Derek Kojo Amponsah – 33 Love Lane – Aveley – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 4HU – UK Derek Kojo Amponsah – 80 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Emma Lyn Edwards – 44 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Farhana Nasrin – 34 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Ferdinand Fahri Yuzeir – 12 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Frederick Walter Ruffell – 8 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Furness Building Society – Emlyn Hughes House – Abbey Road – Barrow – in – Furness – Cumbria – LA14 5PQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Gabriel Oluwatobi Temilola – 22 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Gary Michael Thomson – 158 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-108, 33-112, 33-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Gary Steven Ball – 36 Lovell Road – Cambridge – Cambridgeshire – CB4 2QR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
George Reynolds – 9 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
George William Aldis – Corner Farm Cottages – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3RB – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Georgina Katherine Anne Lake – 89 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Gheorghe Melesinschi – 5 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Golam Maruf – 13 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Gordon Goldsmith – 149 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-170 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Greta Ambrozaityte – 2 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Greta Barauskaite – 70 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Greta Pikturnaite – 35 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Hilmar Land And Investment (2005) Limited – Diamond House – 661a Roundhay Road – Leeds – North Yorkshire – LS8 4BA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Ioana Adelina Iscu – 17 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jacqueline Maria Sarah Cann – 99a High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-241, 33-243 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jamie Lewis Reardon – 20 Sirdar Strand – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jamie Thomas Maguire – 89 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jan Mackevic – 113 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jennifer Hamer Rew – 81 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jmeg Properties Limited – Leytonstone House – 3 Hanbury Drive – London – Greater London – E11 1GA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Joe Bridger – 1 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
John Edward Marriott – 54 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
John Robert Wright – 18 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kamaljit Kaur Khakh – 37 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kamil Dominik Heluszka – 54 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kayleigh Aldis – Corner Farm Cottages – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3RB – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Keelie Bacon – 62 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Keith Rodney Pilkington – 7 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kerry Louise Nash – 37 Keir Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Khuzista Akter Khan – 12 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TJ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kimberley Ellen Perkins – 2 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kulwinder Kaur – 37 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Laura Ann Willden – 18 Sirdar Strand – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Lee Ronald Patient – 1 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Leigh Richard Page – 60 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Leigha Colice Vigilant – Applewaithe – 12 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Lelanie Louw – 41 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Love Dolapo Odubanjo – 18 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Luke Christopher Nash – 37 Keir Hardie House – Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Margaret Adesola Adefunke Odubade – 22 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Marie Lilian Reynolds – 9 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Mariela Melesinschi – 5 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Masuma Begum Uddin – 75 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Max Luke Edwards – 44 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Max Richard Kearn – Tumbledown – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Michelle Lorraine Ball – 32 Ingleby Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RJ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Mohammad Nurun Nabi – 12 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TJ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Mohamod Kibria – 75 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Nadia Abid – 6 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Natalie Tulip – 21 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Neringa Sliuzeviciute – 113 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Nkiruka Linda Onyechi – 4 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Obiora Ifeanyichukwu Onyechi – 4 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Oliver Harvey Wright – Blue Anchor Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Olufolake Grace Abodunrin – 4 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Oyebukola Oyedele Omilabu – 11 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Pearl Bridging Limited – 2nd Floor – 314 Regents Park Road – Finchley – London – Greater London – N3 2JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Rebecca Louise Brown – 107 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Robert Tulip – 21 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Ryan Oliver Perkin – 18 Sirdar Strand – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Samantha Georgina Taylor – 336 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Samuel Ayobami Ayo – Adepoju – 4 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sandra Heluszka – 54 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sarah Christine Keam – Tumbledown – Muckingford Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RF – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Sarah Frances Marbe – 1 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sema Hashim Yuzeir – 12 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sheena Norris – 7 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sheikh Mohammad Shafiqul Islam – 34 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Shirley Rose Wright – 18 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Shona Rachael Thomson – 158 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-108, 33-112, 33-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sifat Ayereen Lisa – 13 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
SSM One Limited – Gg 405 – Metal Box Factory – 30 Great Guildford Street – London – Greater London – SE1 0HS – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Stonehaven UK Limited – Canada Life Place – High Street – Potters Bar – Hertfordshire – EN6 5BA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Terry Alan Cann – 99a High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-241, 33-243 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
The Owner 56 Wickham Road – 56 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
The Owner Flat 10 Redbrook Court – Flat 10 Redbrook Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
The Owner Lynton – Lynton – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-103 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Tracy Frances White – Myrtle Cottage – Hornsby Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AU <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 29-263 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Una Joy Ruffell – 8 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Valerie Patricia Rooney – Flat 2 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Veronica Eleanor Webb – 5 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 26-34, 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Vilius Sakalauskas – 2 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Wayne Norris – 7 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Wihan Louw – 41 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QA – UK <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

6.4.2 The table below lists all persons or organisations that have been removed from Part 2 of the Book of Reference, in respect of land outside the Order limits.

Table 6.4 Removed Category 3 interests (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v3.0

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Aisling Marie-Claire Cason – 4 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Akinmu Temitope Olabode Adesegun – 55 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Amy Louise Harvey – 12 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Andrew Walter Moakes – 22 Lingwood Close – Danbury – Chelmsford – Essex – CM3 4QE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Balwinder Singh – 9 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Belmont Green Finance Ltd – 1 Bridge Street – Staines-upon-Thames – Surrey – TW18 4TW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Bernard James Potton – 2 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Bethany Nicola MacNair – 30 North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Bradley Reginald Davis – 158 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-108, 33-112 and 33-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Brenda June Hopkins – 175 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Brian Kenneth Packer – c/o Arista Ann Packer – 30 Brookmans Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LW <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Brian Peter Bacon – 62 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Carol Ann Gregory – 75 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Cassie Jane Tebb – 80 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Christopher David Coles – 9 Orsett Heath Crescent – Grays – Essex – RM16 4UY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Cornelia-Aurelia Dogaru – 79 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
David Ian Blaber – 60 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Dawn Marie Mummary – 1 Somerset Road – Linford – Essex – SS17 0PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Deborah Philp – 12 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Denise Ann Broadbent – 6 Lander Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6AX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Dorothy Audrey Elsie Smith – 81 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Eileen Rosina Weller – 18 Fairfield Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Eleanor Florence Bedding – 70 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 ORR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Elizabeth Alexandra Lee – Belmont Farm House – Meesons Lane – Grays – Essex – RM17 5HR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Elizabeth Anne Edwards – 323 Rochester Road – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Elizabeth Helen Hambleton – 11 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Ependitiki Ltd – 1 Kings Avenue – London – Greater London – N21 3NA <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 41-05, 41-09 and 41-16 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Ernest George Smith – 81 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Gemma Louise Davis – 35 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Genu-Dan Dogaru – 79 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Geoffrey Charles Henry Stow – 54 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Geraldine Elizabeth Thomas – 27 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Gillian Wyles – Blue Anchor Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Gwen Iris Hoadley – 7 Glenrosa Gardens – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Hazel Jane Wybrow – 99a High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LD <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-241 and 33-243 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Ian Gordon Andrews – 10 Haunchwood Drive – Sutton Coldfield – West Midlands – B76 1JR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Idem Capital Securities Limited – 51 Homer Road – Solihull – West Midlands – B91 3QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1, claim resulting from a property transfer and/or removal of mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Ioana Adelina Semikina – 17 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jack Castle – 12 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
James Edward Charles Kemp – 12 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
James Richard Barham – 22 Imperial Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LN <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jane Seagrave – Flat 2 Bishop's Court – Rectory Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Janet Adrienne Edwards – 18 Sirdar Strand – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jennifer Laura Waller – 54 Northumberland Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0PU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jennifer Meah – Corner Farm Cottage – Fen Lane – North Ockendon – Greater London – RM14 3RB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
John Frederick Young – 1 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
John Henry Lewis Bedding – 70 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
John Taiwo Daniel Ogboli-Adetu – 37 Milford Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
John Wilkinson – 5 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Jonathan Robert Coles – Flat 2 – 31 Adelaide Road – Surbiton – Surrey – KT6 4SR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Joshua Lewis Tebb – 80 Springfield Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Julie Young – 1 Franks Cottages – St Marys Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 3NU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Karen Elizabeth Taylor – 21 Lisle Close – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4XH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kay Maguire – 89 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Keith Frederick Wyles – Blue Anchor Cottage – Blue Anchor Lane – West Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8TT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kenneth Ernest Hopkins – 175 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kenneth George Henry Philp – 12 Semper Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Kestutis Juozulynas – 4 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Linda Margaret Allchin – 18 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Lynda Atkins – 7 Vigilant Way – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PS <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Mamertas Mazonas – 44 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Margaret Jean Weeks – 330 Long Lane – Grays – Essex – RM16 2QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Marina Anne Christopher – 73 Whittington Road – Hutton – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 1JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Marion Phyllis Money – White Horse Cottage – Thong – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Mark George Cason – 4 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Martin Daniel Coles – 29 Cheapside East – Rayleigh – Essex – SS6 9JU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Martin Gregory Rathburn – 9 Astra Drive – Riverview Park – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2HH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Mary Doreen Trappitt – 78 Courtney Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Mary Rose McDermott – c/o Tracey Melville – 8 Genesta Glade – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Matilda Anna Kemp – 12 Nicolas Walk – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Matthew Atkinson – Flat 10 Redbrook Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Michael Sidney Hughes – 32a Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Monika Anna Sknadaj – 8 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Norman Pridmore – 37 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Olegs Semikins – 17 Sanderling Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FF <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Olivia Mary Amoroso – 31 Epping New Road – Buckhurst Hill – Essex – IG9 5JT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Olubukola Oyesinbo Adesegun – 55 Cedar Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4SX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Patricia Moreen Sealy – 163 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Patricia Nancy Rattenbury – Two Hoots – Herga Hyll – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3JA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Paul Dumbleton – 32 Fairfields – Shorne West – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Pauline Ann Coles – 54 Halt Drive – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Peter Dendy-Sadler – 16 Appleshaw Close – Gravesend – Kent – DA11 7PB <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Peter Dennis Stevens – 20 Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LJ <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-149 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Peter John Christopher – 73 Whittington Road – Hutton – Brentwood – Essex – CM13 1JX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Phillip James Ayres – 8 St. Pega Close – Crowland – Peterborough – PE6 0NP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Rachel Davis – 158 High Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-108, 33-112 and 33-114 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Raimonda Juozulynaite – 4 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Rebecca Suzanne Anderson – 56 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Richard Gerard Browne – 13 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Robert William Bance – 310 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Robert William Baylis – 72 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Ronald James Maguire – 89 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Russell Paul Swaby – 35 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Ryan James Condon – 34 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Ryan Martin – 44 Beechcroft Avenue – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sam Gary Crickmay – 1 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sandra Doris Charman – 5 Haywood Place – Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4UB <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 26-34 and 28-81 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sandra Kitty Kirsch – 336 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sarah Atkinson – 10 Redbrook Court – Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Scott Lawrence – 13 Turnstone Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FG <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Sheila Smith – 165 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Siberite Mortgages Limited – PO Box 122 – Skitpon – North Yorkshire – BD23 9FP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1, claim resulting from a property transfer and/or removal of mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Stephen Leslie Broadbent – 6 Lander Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6AX <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Stephen Victor Ayres – 34 Winchester Close – Banbury – Oxfordshire – OX16 4FP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Stephen William Thomas – 27 Cheelson Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6QD <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Steven Andrew James – 41 Chenies Drive – Steeple View – Laindon – Basildon – Essex – SS15 4AE <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Stuart Antony Alan O’Keefe – Lynton – Stifford Clays Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LX <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 33-103 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Susan Elizabeth Pridmore – 37 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Susan Jean Westlake – 3 Townfield Cottages – North Road – South Ockendon – Essex – RM15 6SP <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 39-57 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Terence Joseph Kirsch – 336 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Terry Coleman – 38 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
the late Patricia Frances Ball – c/o The Executor – 4 Nicolas Walk – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Timbuk2 Limited – 311 High Road – Loughton – Essex – IG10 1AH Timbuk2 Limited – Units 2 & 2a – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Tracie Diane Jay – 34 Lower Crescent – Linford – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Victoria Monisola Oni – 107 Cole Avenue – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4JZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Vikki Louise Crickmay – 1 Meadow Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
William Joseph Walsh – 41 Somerset Road – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QA <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Yvonne Wilkinson – 5 Lapwin Close – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8FH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Zana Mazonienne – 44 Shearwater Avenue – East Tilbury – Tilbury – Essex – RM18 8DQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

7 Version 4.0 changes

7.1 Summary of changes

- 7.1.1 The changes within this version can be summarised as:
- a. 2 plots removed due to required changes following continued diligent inquiry (27-85 and 27-87).
 - b. 2 plots added due to required changes following continued diligent inquiry (27-99 and 27-100).
 - c. 8 plots removed due to Project amendments (16-45, 16-46, 23-19, 23-27, 23-31, 23-34, 23-36 and 23-37).
 - d. 9 plots added due to Project amendments (16-67, 16-68, 16-69, 23-181, 23-182, 23-183, 23-184, 23-185 and 23-186).
 - e. 15 plots no longer considered to be special category land (06-133, 06-143, 06-144, 06-151, 06-152, 06-157, 06-158, 06-159, 06-163, 06-167, 11-08, 11-09, 11-11, 11-12 and 35-65).
- 7.1.2 A total of 626 plots with one or more changes following continued diligent inquiry, Project amendments and corrections of previous errors.

7.2 Multi-plot changes

7.2.1 Nine changes have been identified as impacting ten or more land plots within the Book of Reference. These changes can be seen in the table below.

Table 7.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v4.0

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
<p>Change of owner/occupier name for all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following the Applicant's continued engagement with their representatives.</p> <p>45 plots affected</p>	<p>AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement attention Christopher John Arbenz c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ</p>	<p>Christopher John Arbenz AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ</p>	<p>04-05, 04-07, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-30, 04-32, 04-43, 04-45, 04-47, 04-48, 04-53, 04-64, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-04, 06-171, 06-175, 06-178, 06-183, 06-187, 06-189, 06-193, 06-196, 06-199, 06-205 and 06-206</p>	<p>Parts 1, 2 and 3</p>

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
<p>Change of owner/occupier name and address for all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following the Applicant's continued engagement with their representatives.</p> <p>45 plots affected</p>	<p>AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement attention Michael John Booth c/o Parkers 178/180 Church Road Hove East Sussex BN3 2DJ</p>	<p>Michael John Booth AJA Booth Voluntary Settlement Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH</p> <p>and</p> <p>Michael John Booth Stable Cottage Scalers Hill Cobham Kent DA12 3BH</p>	<p>04-05, 04-07, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-21, 04-25, 04-30, 04-32, 04-43, 04-45, 04-47, 04-48, 04-53, 04-64, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-04, 06-171, 06-175, 06-178, 06-183, 06-187, 06-189, 06-193, 06-196, 06-199, 06-205 and 06-206</p>	<p>Parts 1, 2 and 3</p>
<p>Change of name of holder of all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following continued diligent inquiry.</p> <p>63 plots affected</p>	<p>EXA Infrastructure Services UK Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW</p>	<p>Interoute Networks Limited 5th Floor 40 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5RW</p>	<p>26-10, 26-11, 26-12, 26-13, 26-38, 26-50, 28-50, 28-51, 28-80, 28-81, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-119, 28-121, 28-123, 28-131, 28-133, 29-25, 29-41, 29-80, 29-114, 29-142, 29-149, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-162, 29-165, 29-168, 29-240, 29-244, 31-10, 31-15, 32-108, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-142, 32-146, 32-155, 32-160, 33-14, 33-15, 33-60, 33-76, 33-95, 34-07, 34-09, 34-11 and 34-34</p>	<p>Parts 1, 2 and 3</p>

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
<p>Change of name of holder of all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following continued diligent inquiry.</p> <p>198 plots affected</p>	<p>OCU Services Limited Artemis House 6-8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB</p>	<p>Instalcom Limited Artemis House 6-8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB</p>	<p>26-02, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-01, 27-45, 28-49, 28-50, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-72, 28-73, 28-74, 28-75, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-80, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-89, 28-90, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-97, 28-98, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-129, 28-130, 28-131, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-15, 29-17, 29-19, 29-20, 29-21, 29-22, 29-23, 29-25, 29-28, 29-30, 29-31, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-45, 29-47, 29-48, 29-49, 29-50, 29-51, 29-52, 29-53, 29-54, 29-55, 29-59, 29-69, 29-75, 29-76, 29-77, 29-80, 29-82, 29-83, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-96, 29-108, 29-111, 29-114, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-156, 29-158, 29-166, 29-176, 29-178, 29-191, 29-193, 29-282, 29-283, 32-81, 32-108, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-131, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-145, 32-146, 32-153, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-168, 32-178, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 33-60, 33-76 and 33-95</p>	<p>Parts 1, 2 and 3</p>

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
<p>Change of name of holder of all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following continued diligent inquiry.</p> <p>104 plots affected</p>	<p>Thurrock Flexible Generation Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP</p>	<p>Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor 145 Kensington Church Street London Greater London W8 7LP</p>	<p>16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-32, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 20-01, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-14, 20-18, 20-25, 20-26, 20-33, 20-34, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-58, 20-62, 20-63, 20-68, 20-75, 21-02, 21-06, 21-08, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-25, 21-26, 21-29, 21-30, 21-31, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 23-08, 23-21, 23-22, 23-24, 23-26, 23-30, 23-43, 23-52, 23-68, 23-106, 23-120, 24-04, 24-09, 24-10, 24-24, 24-26, 24-30, 24-32, 24-59, 24-60, 25-105, 25-107, 25-108, 25-113, 27-02, 27-07, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-18, 28-139, 28-141 and 28-143</p>	<p>Parts 1, 2 and 3</p>
<p>Removal of owner from all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following the Applicant's continued engagement with their representatives.</p> <p>68 plots affected</p>	<p>NA</p>	<p>the late Arthur Percy Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ</p>	<p>38-03, 38-04, 39-09, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-36, 39-43, 39-46, 39-47, 39-59, 39-60, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-76, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 41-01, 41-03, 42-06, 42-07, 42-08, 42-16, 42-17, 42-19, 42-20, 42-31, 42-32, 42-35, 42-36, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-90, 43-02, 43-03, 43-04, 43-06, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-47, 43-97 and 43-98</p>	<p>Parts 1, 2 and 3</p>

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
<p>Removal of owner from all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following the Applicant's continued engagement with their representatives.</p> <p>109 plots affected</p>	NA	<p>the late Janet Mary Mee c/o The Executors Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ</p>	<p>38-03, 38-04, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-09, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-36, 39-43, 39-46, 39-47, 39-59, 39-60, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-76, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-03, 42-01, 42-02, 42-04, 42-05, 42-06, 42-07, 42-08, 42-09, 42-10, 42-13, 42-14, 42-15, 42-16, 42-17, 42-19, 42-20, 42-21, 42-31, 42-32, 42-35, 42-36, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-70, 42-74, 42-75, 42-79, 42-80, 42-86, 42-87, 42-90, 42-101, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 42-139, 42-172, 43-02, 43-03, 43-04, 43-06, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-46, 43-47, 43-56, 43-97 and 43-98</p>	Parts 1, 2 and 3
<p>National Highways has entered into a lease agreement with Port of Tilbury London Limited for the purpose of delivering the Lower Thames Crossing Project and has been added as the lessee and occupier.</p> <p>31 plots affected</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey GU1 4LZ</p>	NA	<p>16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-66, 17-08, 20-02, 20-03, 20-05, 20-06, 20-08, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33 and 21-36</p>	Parts 1 and 2

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
<p>Removal of Category 2 interests following the Applicant's continued engagement with Port of London Authority and their representatives.</p> <p>21 plots affected</p>	NA	<p>Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG</p>	<p>15-04, 16-33, 16-34, 16-36, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 20-44, 20-45, 20-49, 20-50, 20-54, 20-57, 20-67, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-81 and 20-90</p>	Parts 1, 2 and 3

7.3 Comprehensive list of changes

7.3.1 The table below provides a comprehensive list of all changes within the Order limits that are not shown within table of multi-plot changes.

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-62	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996, rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004)	Addition of interest following National Highways' purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-62	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-68	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996, rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004)	Addition of interest following National Highways' purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-68	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-76	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-79	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996, rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004 and rights granted by a transfer dated 27-05-2008)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996 and rights granted by a transfer dated 02-04-2004)	Addition of interest following National Highways' purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-79	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-81	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-84	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
03-84	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways has purchased the servient estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-85	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-85	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways has purchased the servient estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-86	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
03-88	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
03-88	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways has purchased the servient estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-89	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-91	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1
03-94	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Jane Elizabeth Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1
03-94	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1
03-96	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford Surrey(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-98	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
03-102	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
03-108	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	Richard Cutler Park Farm House Bowesden Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 3LA (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 12-03-1996)	National Highways is now the holder of this right following the purchase of the dominant estate	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
04-10	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
04-13	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
04-14	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
04-23	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
04-38	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
06-133	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 5,333 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (Claylane W)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
06-143	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 2,819 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), footway, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
06-144	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,711 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
06-151	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 904 square metres of woodland (Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
06-152	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 37,281 square metres of public bridleway (NS174), private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
06-157	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 17,365 square metres of private access track (unnamed), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
06-158	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,951 square metres of private access track (unnamed), public bridleway (NS174), overhead electricity powerlines, shrubland and woodland (Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
06-159	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 32 square metres of public bridleway (NS174) and woodland (Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
06-163	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 1,424 square metres of woodland (Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Open Space</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
06-167	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 19,141 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Claylane Wood)</p> <p>Special category land type: Replacement Land</p>	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
06-197	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
06-200	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
06-201	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
06-207	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
06-208	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
10-23	Owners or reputed owners	Christopher John Asberry Ashby c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB	Christopher David South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB	Correction of previous error in recorded ownership	Part 1
10-26	Owners or reputed owners	Christopher John Asberry Ashby c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB	Christopher David South c/o The Old Parsonage Shorne Kent DA12 3EB	Correction of previous error in recorded ownership	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-08	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 23,896 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood) Special category land type: Replacement Land	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
11-09	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 30,020 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood) Special category land type: Replacement Land	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
11-10	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
11-11	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
11-11	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 6,883 square metres of agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (north of Claylane Wood) Special category land type: Replacement Land	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
11-12	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-12	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 51 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Claylane Wood) Special category land type: Replacement Land	Claylane Wood is no longer considered to be special category land: Open Space	Part 5
11-13	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
11-15	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
11-74	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
11-75	Category 2	Rachel Jane Collins The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Darren Roberts The Gables Thong Lane Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4LD (in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 23-03-2000)	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
12-03	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-03	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
12-03	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-04	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-04	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-04	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-05	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-05	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-05	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-06	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-06	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
12-06	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-14	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-14	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-14	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of the dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-20	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-20	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
12-20	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-58	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-58	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-58	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-62	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-62	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-62	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-67	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-67	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-67	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-68	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-68	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-68	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-71	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-71	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-71	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Previously blank	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-74	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-74	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-74	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-75	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-75	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-75	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-76	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-76	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-76	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-78	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-78	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-78	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-79	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street Richmond Greater London TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-79	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-79	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-80	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-80	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-80	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-81	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-81	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
13-81	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-82	Owners or reputed owners	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-82	Owners or reputed owners	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-82	Owners or reputed owners	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Previously blank	Change of owner of the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-92	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU James Frank Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust 34 Hill Street, Richmond Greater London, TW9 1TW	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
13-92	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU Lillian Joyce Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG The Colyer-Fergusson Charitable Trust Attention of Charles Oliver - Caxtons James Pilcher House, 49/50 Windmill Street Gravesend, Kent, DA12 1BG	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
13-92	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU Stephen William Attwood New Hook Farm, Lower Road, Eastchurch Sheerness, Kent, ME12 3SU	Previously blank Previously blank	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
16-45	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG Occupiers: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
16-46	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG Occupiers: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road Gravesend Kent DA12 2BG	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
16-67	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
16-68	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG</p> <p>Category 2: Environment Agency c/o Legal Department Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road Worthing West Sussex, BN11 1LD (in respect of Main River)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
16-69	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG</p> <p>Occupiers: Port of London Authority Limited London River House Royal Pier Road, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 2BG</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-19	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-19	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm, Culverts Lane Boreham, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-19	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 15-04-2019)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-19	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-19	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-27	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm, Culverts Lane Boreham, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote, Leicestershire, DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park, Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-27	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-31	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Chery Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park, Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW</p> <p>Occupiers: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford Essex, E4 7QW</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm, Culverts Lane Boreham, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX</p> <p>Occupiers: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote, Leicestershire, DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park, Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905, rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951 and any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-31	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm, Culverts Lane Boreham, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park, Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-34	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905, rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951 and any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-34	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-36	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote, Leicestershire, DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm, Culverts Lane Boreham, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road, Pity Me, Durham County Durham, DH1 5FJ (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-36	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park, Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-36	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-36	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903)	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Thurrock Power Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 15-04-2019)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm, Culverts Lane Boreham, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1 and Part 2
23-37	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to Project amendment	Part 1 and Part 2
23-99	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-99	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-102	Category 2	None	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-103	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-121	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-121	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-181	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-181	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane, Boreham Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-181	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Thurrock Flexible Generation Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 15-04-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-181	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-181	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-182	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-182	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane, Boreham Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote, Leicestershire, DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-182	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road, West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-182	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-182	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane, Boreham Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-182	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Thurrock Flexible Generation Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-182	New row	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP(in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-182	New row	<p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-183	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW</p> <p>Occupiers: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-183	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane, Boreham Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX</p> <p>Occupiers: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote, Leicestershire, DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-183	New row	<p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-183	New row	<p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-183	New row	<p>Category 2: Thurrock Flexible Generation Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-183	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-183	New row	Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905, rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951 and any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-184	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road Measham Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-184	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane, Boreham Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-184	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury Tilbury Essex RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-184	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Thurrock Flexible Generation Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-184	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane, Boreham Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-184	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-184	New row	<p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905, rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951 and any rights still subsisting and capable of being enforced imposed prior to 22-09-1959)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-185	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Thurrock Flexible Generation Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 15-04-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-185	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane, Boreham Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-185	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-185	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1 and Part 2
23-185	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-186	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote, Leicestershire, DE12 7JP (in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-186	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane Boreham, Chelmsford Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road, Orsett Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Northumbrian Water Limited Northumbria House Abbey Road, Pity Me, Durham County Durham, DH1 5FJ (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-186	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Gilwell Park Chingford, Essex, E4 7QW (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-186	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: The Scout Association Trust Corporation Thurrock District Scout Council c/o Stewart Abbott 71 Priolo Road, London, Greater London, SE7 7PX (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 25-11-2014)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-186	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Sheila Elizabeth Hodson Culverts Farm Culverts Lane, Boreham Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 3EW</p> <p>Category 2: Thurrock Flexible Generation Limited 1st Floor, 145 Kensington Church Street London, Greater London, W8 7LP (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-04-2019)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-186	New row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
23-186	New row	<p>Category 2: Unknown (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 18-05-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 08-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 19-10-1903, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 12-05-1905 and rights granted by a conveyance dated 16-07-1951)</p>	NA	New plot due to Project amendments	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
24-116	Owners or reputed owners	<p>Margaret Ockendon Capers The Green West Tilbury, Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p>	<p>Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1 and Part 2
24-116	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
24-116	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-116	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
24-157	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
24-157	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick Warwickshire, CV34 6DA (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
24-157	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
24-174	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick Warwickshire, CV34 6DA (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
24-174	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)	Removal of interest from plot following continued diligent inquiry and reassessment of impact on apparatus	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-85	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (as highway authority)</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (as highway authority)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
27-85	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Julie Massey Sutton Farm Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
27-85	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robert Massey Sutton Farm Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
27-87	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-87	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
27-87	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
27-99	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority) Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (as highway authority)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
27-99	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Julie Massey Sutton Farm Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
27-99	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Robert Massey Sutton Farm Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-100	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (as highway authority)</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
27-100	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
27-100	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
29-81	Category 2	Homes England 50 Victoria Street Westminster London, Greater London, SW1H 0TL (as mortgagee for Amritpal Sagoo)	Homes and Communities Agency c/o Homes England 50 Victoria Street Westminster London, Greater London, SW1H 0TL (as mortgagee for Amritpal Sagoo)	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
32-104	Category 2	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Orsett Park Royals Football Club c/o Russell Walker 52 Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6HG (in respect of rights of way)	Removal of interest in plot following continued engagement with their representatives	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
34-48	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL	Previously blank Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]	New lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
34-48	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading, Hampshire, RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
34-48	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
34-48	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
34-48	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading, Hampshire, RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-56	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL	Previously blank Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner]	New lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
35-56	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading, Hampshire, RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
35-56	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-56	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-56	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading, Hampshire, RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner]	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
35-57	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL C. H. Cole & Sons (Cherry Orchard) Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL	Previously blank Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL	New lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
35-57	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-57	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Alex Nyman The Bothy Prince Charles Avenue Orsett, Essex, RM16 3HS [As Beneficial Owner] Intentionally blank - entry removed	Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm, Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm, Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-57	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Amanda Mary Harborne Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading, Hampshire, RG7 2EE [As Beneficial Owner] Intentionally blank - entry removed	Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm, Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL Orsett Fen Rights Holders c/o John Wordley Lorkins Farm, Conways Road Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-57	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Thomas Nyman Herriots Farm House Stratfield Saye Reading, Hampshire, RG7 2EE	NA	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
35-65	Description of land	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)(Orsett Fen)	This plot is no longer considered to be a part of the Orsett Fen common land	Part 1 and Part 3
35-65	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 27 square metres of pond and drainage ditch (north west of Fen Lane)(Orsett Fen) Special category land type: Common Land	Plot 35-65 is no longer considered to be a part of the Orsett Fen common land	Part 5

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
38-03	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
38-04	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-59	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-60	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-62	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-63	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-64	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road, London Greater London, NW3 4XN	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-65	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-66	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road, London Greater London, NW3 4XN	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-67	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-68	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-69	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-70	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road, London Greater London, NW3 4XN	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-72	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-73	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
39-74	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-76	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of riparian ownership) AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of riparian ownership)	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of riparian ownership) Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of riparian ownership)	Change of owner of adjacent title and therefore this riparian interest following continued diligent inquiry Change of owner of adjacent title and therefore this riparian right following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-77	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-78	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
39-79	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
39-82	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
40-15	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Previously blank Ingrebourne Kemps Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY	New lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
40-15	Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Ingrebourne Valley Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
40-16	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
40-25	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Previously blank Ingrebourne Kemps Limited Cecil House Foster Street Harlow Common Harlow Essex CM17 9HY	New lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
41-01	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-03	Owners or reputed owners	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
42-07	Category 2	None	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee, the late Arthur Percy Mee and the late Janet Mary Mee)	Removal of registered charge from property following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
42-08	Category 2	None	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee, the late Arthur Percy Mee and the late Janet Mary Mee)	Removal of registered charge from property following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
42-16	Deleted row	NA	Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road, London Greater London, NW3 4XN (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
42-17	Deleted row	NA	Richard James Mee Pembroke Antrim Road, London Greater London, NW3 4XN (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
42-19	Category 2	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee)	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee, the late Arthur Percy Mee and the late Janet Mary Mee)	Change of mortgagor following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-31	Category 3	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee)	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee, the late Arthur Percy Mee and the late Janet Mary Mee)	Change of mortgagor following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 3
42-32	Category 4	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee)	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee, the late Arthur Percy Mee and the late Janet Mary Mee)	Change of mortgagor following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 4
42-38	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
42-38	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Occupiers: Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-40	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
42-40	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Occupiers: Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
42-41	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1
42-41	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1
42-44	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-44	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1
42-45	Owners or reputed owners Lessees or tenants Occupier	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ None National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Leanne Margaret Denham 2 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Leanne Margaret Denham 2 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1 and Part 2
42-45	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Lessees or tenants: Matthew James Roff 2 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Occupiers: Matthew James Roff 2 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-46	Owners or reputed owners Lessees or tenants Occupier	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ None National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Leanne Margaret Denham 2 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Leanne Margaret Denham 2 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1 and Part 2
42-46	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Lessees or tenants: Matthew James Roff 2 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP Occupiers: Matthew James Roff 2 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1 and Part 2
42-48	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-48	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Pauline Elizabeth Litton 1 Bridge Cottages Ockendon Road, North Ockendon Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Part 1
42-65	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
42-91	Lessees or tenants	Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Removal of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
42-91	Deleted row	NA	Occupiers: Stuart David Mee Manor Farm Ockendon Road Upminster Greater London RM14 2TZ	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
42-111	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
42-115	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-116	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
42-129	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank - entry removed	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
43-03	Category 2	None	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee, the late Arthur Percy Mee and the late Janet Mary Mee)	Removal of registered charge from property following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
43-04	Category 5	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee)	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee, the late Arthur Percy Mee and the late Janet Mary Mee)	Change of mortgagor following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 5
43-06	Category 6	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee)	Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound Edinburgh EH1 1YZ (as mortgagee for Stuart David Mee, the late Arthur Percy Mee and the late Janet Mary Mee)	Change of mortgagor following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 6

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
43-20	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
43-48	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
43-49	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
43-50	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
43-51	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Stuart David Mee Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ Intentionally blank - entry removed	AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ AP Mee Partnership Manor Farm, Ockendon Road Upminster, Greater London, RM14 2TZ	Change of lessee or tenant following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
44-90	Owners or reputed owners	Cheale Group Limited Orchard Farm, Little Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3EN	Cheale Meats Limited Orchard Farm, Little Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3EN	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
44-90	New row	Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB (in respect of rights granted by a restriction)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
44-92	Owners or reputed owners	Cheale Group Limited Orchard Farm, Little Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3EN	Cheale Meats Limited Orchard Farm, Little Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3EN	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
44-92	New row	Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB (in respect of rights granted by a restriction)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
44-112	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Cheale Group Limited Orchard Farm, Little Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3EN Cheale Group Limited Orchard Farm, Little Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3EN	Cheale Meats Limited Orchard Farm, Little Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3EN Cheale Meats Limited Orchard Farm, Little Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3EN	Change of owner following continued diligent inquiry Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
44-112	New row	Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB (in respect of rights granted by a restriction)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: J McCann & Co Limited McCann House 110 Nottingham Road Chilwell, Nottinghamshire, NG9 6DQ (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-110	New row	Category 2: Phoenix Cafe Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: KN Group (Transforge Delivery) Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: My Tree Care Limited 24 Allandale Road Hornchurch, Essex, RM11 1AP (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: PICH Telecoms Ltd 57 Hopes Lane, Ramsgate, Essex, CT12 6UW (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: Capital Containers Limited Saxon House, Duke Street Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1HT (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: JLX Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: Loughton Scaffolding Merchants Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: Carnell Support Services Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-110	New row	Category 2: Comex 2000 (UK) Limited 3 Stadium Business Court Millenium Way, Prise Park, Derby Derbyshire, DE24 8HP (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: BCA Codham Hall Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: AW Hire Services Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: Miracons Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: Montglass Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: Sieratrans Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: Minlogist Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-110	New row	Category 2: ATC Builders Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: CM Construction and Civil Engineering Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: A & M Services (Essex) Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: LDN Agency Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: CMCCE Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: UK Line Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: Progrid Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-110	New row	Category 2: HLPC UK Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-116	New row	Category 2: J McCann & Co Limited McCann House 110 Nottingham Road Chilwell, Nottinghamshire, NG9 6DQ (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: Phoenix Cafe Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: KN Group (Transforge Delivery) Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: My Tree Care Limited 24 Allandale Road Hornchurch, Essex, RM11 1AP (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: PICH Telecoms Ltd 57 Hopes Lane Ramsgate, Essex, CT12 6UW (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: Capital Containers Limited Saxon House Duke Street, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1HT (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: JLX Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-116	New row	Category 2: Loughton Scaffolding Merchants Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: Carnell Support Services Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: Comex 2000 (UK) Limited 3 Stadium Business Court Millenium Way Prise Park, Derby, Derbyshire, DE24 8HP (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: BCA Codham Hall Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: AW Hire Services Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: Miracons Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: Montglass Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-116	New row	Category 2: Sieratrans Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: Minlogist Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: ATC Builders Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: CM Construction and Civil Engineering Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: A & M Services (Essex) Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: LDN Agency Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: CMCCE Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: UK Line Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-116	New row	Category 2: Progrid Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-116	New row	Category 2: HLPC UK Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: J McCann & Co Limited McCann House 110 Nottingham Road Chilwell, Nottinghamshire, NG9 6DQ (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: Phoenix Cafe Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: KN Group (Transforge Delivery) Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: My Tree Care Limited 24 Allandale Road Hornchurch, Essex, RM11 1AP (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: PICH Telecoms Ltd 57 Hopes Lane Ramsgate, Essex, CT12 6UW (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-126	New row	Category 2: Capital Containers Limited Saxon House Duke Street, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1HT (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: JLX Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: Loughton Scaffolding Merchants Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: Carnell Support Services Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: Comex 2000 (UK) Limited 3 Stadium Business Court Millenium Way, Prise Park Derby, Derbyshire, DE24 8HP (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: BCA Codham Hall Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: AW Hire Services Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-126	New row	Category 2: Miracons Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: Montglass Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: Sieratrans Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: Minlogist Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: ATC Builders Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: CM Construction and Civil Engineering Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: A & M Services (Essex) Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: LDN Agency Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-126	New row	Category 2: CMCCE Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: UK Line Ltd Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: Progrid Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-126	New row	Category 2: HLPC UK Limited Codham Hall, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3FB (in respect of rights of way)	NA	New interest in plot following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
45-179	Owners or reputed owners	Lee Jones Jax Folly Warley Street, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3JJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	S & J Padfield Estates LLP Codham Hall Codham Hall Lane, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3JT (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
45-179	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Sonia Louise Jones Jax Folly Warley Street, Great Warley Brentwood, Essex, CM13 3JJ (in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)	NA	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1 and Part 2
49-03	New row	Category 2: United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP2 5BS (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)	NA	New interest in plot following continued engagement with their representatives	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

Table 7.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v4.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
49-07	New row	Category 2: United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP2 5BS (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)	NA	New interest in plot following continued engagement with their representatives	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
49-09	New row	Category 2: United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP2 5BS (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)	NA	New interest in plot following continued engagement with their representatives	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3
49-11	New row	Category 2: United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited 5-7 Alexandra Road Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP2 5BS (in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 26-01-1999)	NA	New interest in plot following continued engagement with their representatives	Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3

7.4 Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits

7.4.1 The table below lists all persons or organisations that have been added to Part 2 of the Book of Reference, in respect of land outside the Order limits.

Table 7.3 New Category 3 persons (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v4.0

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Anne Caecilia O'Connell – St. Josephs Convent Of Mercy – Hillside Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1NY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Bridget Magdalene Reilly – St. Josephs Convent Of Mercy – Hillside Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1NY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Dayal Solutions Limited – 97 Astra Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Dorothy Margurite Day – St. Josephs Convent Of Mercy – Hillside Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1NY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Eddie Thomas Jordan – 8 Glenrosa Gardens – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Hira Tahir – 338 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Larry James Smith – 25 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Martin James Jordan – 8 Glenrosa Gardens – Shorne – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4PT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Mary Teresa Nicholl – St. Josephs Convent Of Mercy – Hillside Drive – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 1NY <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Mencap Trust Company Limited – Concordia House – 123 Golden Lane – London – Greater London – EC1Y 0RT <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Myra Phyllis Hope Smith – 25 Church Lane – Chalk – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 2NL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Pauline Susan Redwood – 3 St. Benedicts Avenue – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4EU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry
Rachel Jane Collins – The Gables – Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LD <i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-15, 11-74, 11-75 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property mortgage, following continued diligent inquiry
Tahir Mehmood Bhutta – 338 Thong Lane – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4LQ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New potential Part 1 claimant, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry

7.4.2 The table below lists all persons or organisations that have been removed from Part 2 of the Book of Reference, in respect of land outside the Order limits. If the person also holds Category 3 interests within the Order limits they will still appear in Part 2, in respect of those remaining interests.

Table 7.4 Removed Category 3 interests (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v4.0

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
<p>the late Arthur Percy Mee – c/o The Executors – Manor Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2TZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 38-03, 39-15, 39-16, 39-18, 39-22, 39-23, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-59, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 41-01, 41-03, 42-06, 42-07, 42-08, 42-16, 42-17, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-90, 43-02, 43-03, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-47, 43-97 and 43-98 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim due to removal of owner from of all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following continued engagement with their representatives.</p>
<p>the late Janet Mary Mee – c/o The Executors – Manor Farm – Ockendon Road – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 2TZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 38-03, 39-01, 39-02, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-22, 39-23, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-59, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-82, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-21, 40-22, 41-01, 41-03, 42-01, 42-02, 42-04, 42-05, 42-06, 42-07, 42-08, 42-09, 42-10, 42-13, 42-14, 42-16, 42-17, 42-20, 42-21, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-70, 42-74, 42-75, 42-79, 42-80, 42-86, 42-90, 42-102, 42-103, 42-127, 42-128, 42-139, 42-172, 43-02, 43-03, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-46, 43-47, 43-56, 43-97 and 43-98 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim due to removal of owner from of all interests listed in previous Book of Reference following continued engagement with their representatives.</p>
<p>The Scout Association Trust Corporation – Gilwell Park – Chingford – Essex – E4 7QW The Scout Association Trust Corporation – Thurrock District Scout Council – c/o Stewart Abbott – 71 Priolo Road – London – Greater London – SE7 7PX</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot(s) 23-21, 23-22, 23-27, 23-31, 23-34 and 23-36 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>Person no longer holds a potential Part 1 claim, resulting from a property transfer, following continued diligent inquiry</p>

8 Version 5.0 changes

8.1 Summary of changes

- 8.1.1 The changes within this version can be summarised as:
- a. 2 plots removed due to required changes following continued diligent inquiry (27-90 and 27-97).
 - b. 3 plots added due to required changes following continued diligent inquiry (27-101, 27-102 and 27-103).
 - c. 41 plots removed due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023) (01-12, 02-01, 02-02, 02-03, 23-96, 23-98, 23-99, 23-102, 23-103, 23-121, 23-131, 23-134, 23-137, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 23-152, 23-171, 24-116, 24-127, 24-131, 24-142, 24-143, 24-144, 24-145, 24-148, 24-150, 24-151, 24-152, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-165, 24-168, 24-169, 24-170, 24-174, 24-176, 24-177, 24-179 and 24-184).
 - d. 15 plots added due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023) (23-175, 23-176, 23-177, 23-178, 23-179, 23-180, 24-191, 24-192, 24-193, 24-194, 24-195, 24-196, 24-197, 24-198 and 24-199).
- 8.1.2 A total of 132 plots with one or more changes following continued diligent inquiry and accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023).

8.2 Multi-plot changes

8.2.1 One change has been identified as impacting ten or more land plots within the Book of Reference. This change can be seen in the table below.

Table 8.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v5.0

Summary and reason for change	New entry	Previous entry	Plots affected	Part(s) of the BoR affected
<p>Addition of two new contact addresses for Tarmac Building Products Limited following continued engagement with their representatives.</p> <p>23 plots affected</p>	<p>Tarmac Building Products Limited c/o Legal Team T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES</p> <p>and</p> <p>Tarmac Building Products Limited c/o Sam Lankester Panshanger Park Hertford Hertfordshire SG14 2NA</p>	<p>NA - These addresses are in addition to the existing address</p>	<p>24-69, 24-70, 27-31, 27-32, 27-35, 27-37, 27-39, 27-40, 27-41, 27-43, 27-44, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-66, 27-67, 27-70, 27-71 and 27-72</p>	<p>Part 1 and Part 2</p>

8.3 Comprehensive list of changes

8.3.1 The table below provides a comprehensive list of all changes within the Order limits that are not shown within table of multi-plot changes.

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
01-02	Category 2	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 4 Dashwood House, 69 Old BroadStreet London, City of London, EC2M 1QS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13, The Broadgate Tower, Primrose Street London, Greater London, EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
01-03	Category 2	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 4 Dashwood House, 69 Old BroadStreet London, City of London, EC2M 1QS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13, The Broadgate Tower, Primrose Street London, Greater London, EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
01-04	Category 2	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 4 Dashwood House, 69 Old BroadStreet London, City of London, EC2M 1QS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13, The Broadgate Tower, Primrose Street London, Greater London, EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
01-08	Category 2	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 4 Dashwood House, 69 Old BroadStreet London, City of London, EC2M 1QS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13, The Broadgate Tower, Primrose Street London, Greater London, EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
01-12	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 286,127 square metres of public footpath (KH30 and KH31), national trail (North Downs Way), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Bell Lane) Owners or reputed owners: David Norman Attwood Harp Farm, Harp Farm Road Boxley, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 3ED Occupiers: David Norman Attwood Harp Farm, Harp Farm Road Boxley, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 3ED Category 2: Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place, London, Greater London, E14 5HP <i>(as mortgagee for David Norman Attwood)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
01-12	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor, County Hall Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of public right of way KH30, KH31 and North Downs Way National Trail)</i></p> <p>Category 2: South East Water Limited Rocfort Road, Snodland, Kent, ME6 5AH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-03-1934 and rights granted by a deed dated 31-12-1947)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
01-12	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Southern Water Services Limited Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing West Sussex, BN13 3NX <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 07-02-1966)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
01-12	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 28-07-1932)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-01	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 880 square metres of public access road and verge (unnamed) carrying public byway (MR22) (east of Rochester Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Kent County Council The County Solicitor County Hall, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1XQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor, County Hall Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of public right of way MR22)</i></p> <p>Category 2: David Norman Attwood Harp Farm, Harp Farm Road Boxley, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 3ED <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
02-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Ian Alistair Barton Appledore, 22 Rochester Road Burham, Rochester, Kent, ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jennifer Mary Wilson Unit 23, 2m Trade Park, Beddow Way Aylesford, Kent, ME20 7BT <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Judith Anne King 24 Rochester Road, Burham, Rochester Kent, ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Martin Wilson Unit 23, 2m Trade Park, Beddow Way Aylesford, Kent, ME20 7BT <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Roy Alfred Luck 24 Rochester Road, Burham, Rochester Kent, ME1 3SQ <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-01	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Trenport Investments Limited 2nd Floor, 14 St George Street London, Greater London, W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
02-02	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 95,283 square metres of public footpath (MR26), agricultural arable land over tunnel (disused) and woodland (east of Rochester Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: David Norman Attwood Harp Farm, Harp Farm Road Boxley, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 3ED</p> <p>Occupiers: David Norman Attwood Harp Farm, Harp Farm Road Boxley, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 3ED</p> <p>Category 2: Margetts Pit Limited 2nd Floor, 14 St George Street London, Greater London, W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-01-1996, rights granted by a transfer dated 19-11-2003 and rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-02	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor, County Hall Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of public right of way MR26)</i></p> <p>Category 2: SSE PLC Inveralmond House, 200 Dunkeld Road Perth, Perth and Kinross, PH1 3AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-10-1998)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-02	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Trenport Investments Limited 2nd Floor, 14 St George Street London, Greater London, W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 26-07-2001 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-08-2013)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
02-03	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 997 square metres of public access track and verge (unnamed) carrying public byway (MR22) (east of Rochester Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: David Norman Attwood Harp Farm, Harp Farm Road Boxley, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 3ED</p> <p>Occupiers: David Norman Attwood Harp Farm, Harp Farm Road Boxley, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 3ED</p> <p>Category 2: Margetts Pit Limited 2nd Floor, 14 St George Street London, Greater London, W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 31-01-1996, rights granted by a transfer dated 19-11-2003 and rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-03	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Kent County Council The County Solicitor, County Hall Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1XQ <i>(in respect of public right of way MR22)</i></p> <p>Category 2: SSE PLC Inveralmond House, 200 Dunkeld Road Perth, Perth and Kinross, PH1 3AQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 19-10-1998)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
02-03	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Trenport Investments Limited 2nd Floor, 14 St George Street London, Greater London, W1S 1FE <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 26-07-2001 and rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-08-2013)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
02-12	Category 2	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 4 Dashwood House, 69 Old Broad Street London, City of London, EC2M 1QS <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	The Wireless Infrastructure Company Limited Level 13, The Broadgate Tower, Primrose Street London, Greater London, EC2A 2EW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-04-2012)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
07-04	New row	Category 2: Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited The Exchange, 1330 Arlington Business Park Theale, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-10-2013)</i>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
07-09	New row	Category 2: Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited The Exchange, 1330 Arlington Business Park Theale, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-10-2013)</i>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
07-11	New row	Category 2: Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Limited The Exchange, 1330 Arlington Business Park Theale, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 4SA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 16-10-2013)</i>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-05	New row	Category 2: Jason Paul Graves 32 Fairfields, Shorne West Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4QG <i>(in respect of rights of way and rights of support and rights of overhang and protrusion)</i>	NA	New interest	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-24	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	National Highways has purchased this property	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-24	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	National Highways has purchased this property	Parts 1 and 2
11-24	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	National Highways has purchased this property	Parts 1 and 2
11-46	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2
11-46	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane, Shorne Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2
11-46	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane, Shorne Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2
11-48	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2
11-48	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane, Shorne Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-48	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane, Shorne Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2
11-49	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
11-49	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
11-49	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
11-49	Occupiers	Intentionally blank	Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
11-53	Owners or reputed owners	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2
11-53	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane, Shorne Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-53	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane, Shorne Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	National Highways has purchased the adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest	Parts 1 and 2
11-74	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i>	National Highways has purchased the dominant estate	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-74	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i>	National Highways has purchased the dominant estate	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-74	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i>	National Highways has purchased the dominant estate	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-74	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998 and in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i>	Addition of interest following Nation Highways' purchase of the dominant estate	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-75	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Heather Louise Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i>	National Highways has purchased the dominant estate	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-75	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Helen Molly Ansell Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i>	National Highways has purchased the dominant estate	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
11-75	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Natalie Elaine Cole Westwood Farm, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i>	National Highways has purchased the dominant estate	Parts 1, 2 and 3
11-75	Category 2	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998 and in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 03-02-1999)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 31-07-1998)</i>	Addition of interest following Nation Highways' purchase of the dominant estate	Parts 1, 2 and 3
15-11	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Telewest Communications Cable Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading Berkshire RG2 6UU <i>(in respect of section 66 of the Port of London Act 1968)</i>	Removal of interest following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1, 2 and 3
22-45	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: HSBC Bank PLC 8 Canada Square London Greater London E14 5HQ <i>(as mortgagee for S. Walsh & Son Limited)</i>	Removal of registered charge from property following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
23-60	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB	Previously blank Previously blank	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-60	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB	Previously blank Previously blank	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
23-60	New row	Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 04-02-2019 and rights granted by a deed dated 29-08-2019)</i>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-60	New row	Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 04-02-2019 and rights granted by a deed dated 29-08-2019)</i>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-69	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB	Previously blank Previously blank	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
23-69	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB	Previously blank Previously blank	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-69	New row	<p>Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 04-02-2019 and rights granted by a deed dated 29-08-2019)</i></p>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-69	New row	<p>Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 04-02-2019 and rights granted by a deed dated 29-08-2019)</i></p>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-96	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,687 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Coal Road) Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Category 2: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-96	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-96	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-96	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-96	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-98	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,334 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-98	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-98	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-98	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-98	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-99	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 48,397 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58) and agricultural arable land Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-99	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-99	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-99	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-99	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way BR58)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-102	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 155 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-102	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way BR58)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-103	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 114 square metres of shrubland (south west of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-103	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-103	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-103	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-103	Deleted row	NA	Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-119	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2
23-119	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-121	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 14,706 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58) and agricultural arable land</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-121	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-121	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-121	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-121	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way BR58)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1
23-125	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	<p>Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p>	<p>Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives</p> <p>Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives</p>	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-125	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2
23-130	New row	Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2019)</i>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-130	New row	Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 6th Floor, Watling House, 33 Cannon Street London, Greater London, EC4M 5SB <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2019)</i>	NA	Addition of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-131	Deleted row	NA	Description of and: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 7,889 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-131	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-131	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-131	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-131	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-131	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-132	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2
23-132	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-134	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,526 square metres of railway track and verge (London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop) and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street, London, Greater London, NW1 2DN</p> <p>Occupiers: Network Rail Limited 1 Eversholt Street, London, Greater London, NW1 2DN</p> <p>Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 1 Limited 140 London Wall London City of London EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2019)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-134	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: CDR NomineeCo 2 Limited 140 London Wall, London, City of London, EC2Y 5DN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 04-02-2019)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-134	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-134	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-136	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2
23-136	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,625 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Faye Mary Clements 363 Lauderdale Tower Barbican, London, City of London, EC2Y 8NA</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds, 166 Norsey Road, Billericay, Essex, CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Robert Stolkin 43 Egerton Crescent, London, Greater London, SW3 2ED</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Raymond Valentine Mawhood Fairfield Nottingham Road, South Heronsgate Chorleywood, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire, WD3 5DP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Unknown <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i></p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-137	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-139	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2
23-139	Lessees or tenants Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ	Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives Removal of contact address following continued engagement with their representatives	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,671 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Faye Mary Clements 363 Lauderdale Tower Barbican, London, City of London, EC2Y 8NA</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds, 166 Norsey Road, Billericay, Essex, CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Robert Stolkin 43 Egerton Crescent, London, Greater London, SW3 2ED</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Raymond Valentine Mawhood Fairfield Nottingham Road, South Heronsgate Chorleywood, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire, WD3 5DP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-140	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 16,844 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north east of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Faye Mary Clements 363 Lauderdale Tower Barbican, London, City of London, EC2Y 8NA</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Robert Stolkin 43 Egerton Crescent, London, Greater London, SW3 2ED</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds, 166 Norsey Road, Billericay, Essex, CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Raymond Valentine Mawhood Fairfield Nottingham Road, South Heronsgate Chorleywood, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire, WD3 5DP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-141	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-149	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,074 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south east of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Faye Mary Clements 363 Lauderdale Tower Barbican, London, City of London, EC2Y 8NA</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: David Andrew McCartney Tradewinds, 166 Norsey Road, Billericay, Essex, CM11 1BU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 19-10-2001)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-149	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Robert Stolkin 43 Egerton Crescent, London, Greater London, SW3 2ED</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-149	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Raymond Valentine Mawhood Fairfield Nottingham Road, South Heronsgate Chorleywood, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire, WD3 5DP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 17-12-1971, rights granted by a deed dated 03-03-1972, rights granted by a deed dated 16-05-1977, rights granted by an endorsement dated 14-12-1978 and rights granted by a deed dated 04-11-1993)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-149	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Unknown <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i></p> <p>Lessees or tenants: Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-149	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a conveyance dated 03-11-1921, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931, rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932 and rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-149	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights of way)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-149	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 20-08-1931)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-149	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 28-01-1932)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-152	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 109 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-152	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA (in respect of apparatus)</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-171	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 17 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-171	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-171	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-171	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-171	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-175	New Row	<p>Description of Land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,086 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Coal Road) Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP Category 2: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-175	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-175	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-175	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-175	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-176	New Row	<p>Description of Land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 535 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-176	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-176	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-176	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-176	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
23-177	New Row	<p>Description of Land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 19,367 square metres of agricultural arable land (north east of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-177	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane Writtle, Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-177	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-177	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-177	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way BR58)</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-178	New Row	<p>Description of Land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 155 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-178	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way BR58)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-179	New Row	<p>Description of Land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 114 square metres of shrubland (south west of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-179	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-179	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-179	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-179	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-180	New Row	<p>Description of Land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6,158 square metres of public access track (Coal Road) carrying public bridleway (BR58) and agricultural arable land</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-180	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane Writtle, Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-180	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
23-180	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-180	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way BR58)</i></p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-116	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 40,891 square metres of public footpath (FP60 and FP61), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Muckingford Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-116	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-116	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-116	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-116	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP60 and FP61)</i></p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993 and apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-116	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-127	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 39,260 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (south of Muckingford Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-127	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-127	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-127	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP (in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-127	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1
24-131	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 31,365 square metres of agricultural arable land, footway and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-131	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-131	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-131	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-131	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-142	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 451 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-142	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-142	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-142	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-142	Deleted row	NA	Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-143	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,720 square metres of agricultural arable land (south east of Muckingford Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-143	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-143	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-143	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-144	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,355 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 09-07-1957)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-144	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-144	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i></p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-145	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 6 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-145	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-145	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-145	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-145	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-148	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 313 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-148	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-148	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-148	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-148	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-150	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,706 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-150	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-150	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-150	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-150	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-151	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 534 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-151	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-151	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-151	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Briery Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-151	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1
24-152	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 670 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-152	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-152	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-152	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-154	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,284 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-154	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-154	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-154	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Briery Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-154	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1
24-157	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 10,759 square metres of public footpath (FP61), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south west of Beechcroft Avenue)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-157	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-157	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons , Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-157	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-157	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i></p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-158	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,354 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-158	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-158	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-158	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-165	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-165	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 166 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-165	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers:</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-165	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-168	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1,753 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 09-07-1957)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-168	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-168	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-168	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-169	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 100 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (north west of the London, Southend and Tilbury Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: Bloor Homes Limited Ashby Road, Measham, Swadlincote Leicestershire, DE12 7JP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a promotion and an option agreement dated 17-01-2019)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-169	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-169	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 07-12-1987)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-169	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-169	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: Unknown <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-170	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 408 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-170	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-170	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-170	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-170	Deleted row	NA	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane, Horndon-on-the-Hill Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-174	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 6,485 square metres of public footpath (FP60 and FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-174	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-174	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2:</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-174	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-174	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP60 and FP61)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-176	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 141 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-176	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-176	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-176	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-177	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 335 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-177	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane, Writtle Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-177	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-177	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Briery Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-179	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 666 square metres of agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane, Danbury Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 09-07-1957)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-179	Deleted row	NA	<p>Occupiers: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-179	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-179	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-184	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 68 square metres of shrubland (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-191	New Row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 32,845 square metres of public footpath (FP60 and FP61), agricultural arable land and overhead electricity powerlines (south of Muckingford Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-191	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane Writtle, Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-191	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-191	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Briery Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-191	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP60)</i></p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993 and apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-191	New Row	<p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-191	New Row	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-191	New Row	<p>Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House, The Connection Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-192	New Row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 11,539 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (south of Muckingford Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-192	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane Writtle, Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-192	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993 and apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-192	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Briery Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Briery Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-192	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP60)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-193	New Row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 7,191 square metres of agricultural arable land, footway and overhead electricity powerlines (north east of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-193	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-193	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-193	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-193	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-194	New Row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 79 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave consent dated 24-02-1956, rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959, rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 12-09-1967 and rights granted by a deed of grant dated 29-03-1990)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-194	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane Writtle, Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB (in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-194	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 04-10-1993 and apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-194	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-194	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP60)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1
24-195	New Row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 1,569 square metres of agricultural arable land and footway (north east of Coal Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Grace Elizabeth Watson Mill House, Muckingford Road, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Lessees or tenants: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Occupiers: C. H. Cole & Sons (Mill House) Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 10-06-2016)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-195	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Diana Mary Cole Cherry Orchard Farm, Conways Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3EL</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 30-08-2016 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-195	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: James Andrew Cole Mill House, Muckingford Road West Tilbury, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TP</p> <p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 22-06-1993)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-195	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Oliver Charles Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-195	New Row	<p>Lessees or tenants: Toby Robert Finnis Wyfields Farm, Blackbush Lane Horndon-on-the-Hill, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 8PT</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-196	New Row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 58 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-196	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane Writtle, Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-196	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-196	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-196	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1
24-197	New Row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 569 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a wayleave agreement dated 09-07-1957)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-197	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Matthew William Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Chelmsford, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 17-05-2019, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-197	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i></p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-198	New Row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 78 square metres of public footpath (FP61) and agricultural arable land (north west of the London, Tilbury and Southend Railway, Tilbury Loop)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-198	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane Writtle, Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-198	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-198	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
24-198	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL (in respect of public right of way FP61)</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Part 1
24-199	New Row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,133 square metres of public footpath (FP61), agricultural arable land and shrubland (south west of Beechcroft Avenue)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green, West Tilbury Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Occupiers: C & M Ockendon Paternoster Farm, Sporhams Lane Danbury, Essex, CM3 4AQ</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-199	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Mark Albert Evans The Elms, Nathans Lane Writtle, Essex, CM1 3RF</p> <p>Occupiers: Margaret Ockendon Capers, The Green West Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8TU</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 01-04-1959)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-199	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p> <p>Occupiers: Mark Albert Evans c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Category 2: Mulberry Strategic Land Limited Nene House, 4 Rushmills, Northampton Northamptonshire, NN4 7YB <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 04-01-2005, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 25-09-2009, rights granted by an option agreement dated 17-07-2020 and rights granted by an option agreement)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-199	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: the late Martin Anthony Ockendon c/o Birketts LLP, Brierly Place, New London Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP</p> <p>Occupiers: Robin Charles Ockendon Woodhouse, Chaloners Hill, Steeple Claydon Buckingham, Buckinghamshire, MK18 2QH</p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
24-199	New Row	<p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre, New Road Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP61)</i></p> <p>Category 2: The Linford Land Group c/o Wollastons Solicitors, Brierly Place New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 0AP <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 24-06-2004)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
24-199	New Row	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted Project changes within Change Application (August 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
25-19	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank	John Albert Davis 10 St John's Road, Chadwell St. Mary Grays, Essex, RM16 4JU <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
25-19	Owners or reputed owners	Intentionally blank	Terry Davis 10 St John's Road, Chadwell St. Mary Grays, Essex, RM16 4JU <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
26-43	Category 2	The Owner 30 Halton Road 30 Halton Road, Grays Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Keith Daniel Moore 30 Halton Road, Grays Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-43	Category 2	Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i>	Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
26-43	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mary Jane Penfold 30 Halton Road, Grays, Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-43	Category 2	Wellington Pub Company PLC 4th Floor Millbank Tower, 21-24 Millbank London, City of London, SW1P 4QP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	Wellington Pub Company PLC 73 Cornhill, London City of London, EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-50	Category 2	The Owner 30 Halton Road 30 Halton Road, Grays Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Keith Daniel Moore 30 Halton Road, Grays Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-50	Category 2	Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i>	Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-50	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mary Jane Penfold 30 Halton Road, Grays, Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-50	Category 2	Wellington Pub Company PLC 4th Floor Millbank Tower, 21-24 Millbank London, City of London, SW1P 4QP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	Wellington Pub Company PLC 73 Cornhill, London City of London, EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-05	Category 2	Intentionally blank	Cogent Land LLP 33 Margaret Street London, Greater London, W1G 0JD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-05-2005)</i>	Removal of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-79	Owners or reputed owners	Robert Andrew Charles Massey Sutton Farm, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Robert Massey Sutton Farm, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
27-84	Owners or reputed owners	Robert Andrew Charles Massey Sutton Farm, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Robert Massey Sutton Farm, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
27-90	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,127 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north west of Walton's Hall Road) Owners or reputed owners: John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall Rainsford Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF Occupiers: John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall Rainsford Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-90	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF</p> <p>Occupiers: Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2000)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-90	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Unknown <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i></p> <p>Category 2: John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-08-1985)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-90	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-10-1973)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-90	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-08-1985)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-90	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road Harrow Greater London HA1 1RA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-10-1984)</i>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-90	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road Harrow Greater London HA1 1RA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-10-1984)</i>	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-97	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 98 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and hedgerow (north west of Walton's Hall Road) Owners or reputed owners: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road, Harrow, Greater London, HA1 1RA Occupiers: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road, Harrow, Greater London, HA1 1RA	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
27-97	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited Walton Hall, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH Occupiers: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited Walton Hall, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH	Deletion of plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
27-99	Owners or reputed owners	Robert Andrew Charles Massey Sutton Farm, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Robert Massey Sutton Farm, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of name following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-101	New Row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 5,125 square metres of private access track (unnamed), agricultural arable land, overhead electricity powerlines and shrubland (north west of Walton's Hall Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall Rainsford Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF</p> <p>Occupiers: John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall Rainsford Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-101	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall Rainsford Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF</p> <p>Occupiers: Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall Rainsford Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF</p> <p>Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 02-08-2000)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-101	New Row	Owners or reputed owners: Unknown <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i> Category 2: John Nisbet Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall Rainsford Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-08-1985)</i>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-101	New Row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed of grant dated 09-10-1973)</i>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-101	New Row	Category 2: Robert James Lyon c/o Strutt & Parker, Coval Hall, Rainsford Road Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2QF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 28-08-1985)</i>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-101	New Row	Category 2: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road, Harrow, Greater London, HA1 1RA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-10-1984)</i>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-101	New Row	Category 2: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited Walton Hall, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 04-10-1984)</i>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-102	New Row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 1 square metre of private access road and verge (unnamed) (north west of Walton's Hall Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road, Harrow, Greater London, HA1 1RA</p> <p>Occupiers: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road, Harrow, Greater London, HA1 1RA</p> <p>Category 2: Anglian Water Services Limited Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU (in respect of apparatus)</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
27-102	New Row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited Walton Hall, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH</p> <p>Occupiers: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited Walton Hall, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
27-103	New Row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 97 square metres of private access road and verge (unnamed) and hedgerow (north west of Walton's Hall Road)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road, Harrow, Greater London, HA1 1RA</p> <p>Occupiers: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited 166 College Road, Harrow, Greater London, HA1 1RA</p>	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
27-103	New Row	Owners or reputed owners: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited Walton Hall, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH Occupiers: Walton Hall Manor Country Park Limited Walton Hall, Waltons Hall Road Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, SS17 0RH	NA	New plot due to change of owner(s) requiring new plot boundaries following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
28-51	Category 2	The Owner 30 Halton Road 30 Halton Road, Grays Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Keith Daniel Moore 30 Halton Road, Grays Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-51	Category 2	Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i>	Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-51	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mary Jane Penfold 30 Halton Road, Grays, Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-51	Category 2	Wellington Pub Company PLC 4th Floor Millbank Tower, 21-24 Millbank London, City of London, SW1P 4QP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	Wellington Pub Company PLC 73 Cornhill, London City of London, EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-76	Category 2	The Owner 30 Halton Road 30 Halton Road, Grays Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Keith Daniel Moore 30 Halton Road, Grays Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-76	Category 2	Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i>	Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited 3rd Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 18-11-2013)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-76	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Mary Jane Penfold 30 Halton Road, Grays, Essex, RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of rights granted by the Housing Act 1980 and by the Housing Act 1985)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-76	Category 2	Wellington Pub Company PLC 4th Floor Millbank Tower, 21-24 Millbank London, City of London, SW1P 4QP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	Wellington Pub Company PLC 73 Cornhill, London City of London, EC3V 3QQ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 22-02-1968)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-142	Category 2	Intentionally blank	Cogent Land LLP 33 Margaret Street London, Greater London, W1G 0JD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 05-05-2005)</i>	Removal of interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
30-22	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Dennis Peter George Lowe 26 Stifford Clays Road Stifford Clays, Grays, Essex, RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
30-29	Owners or reputed owners	Enitan Onome Fe-Cados 54 Stifford Clays Road Grays, Essex, RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Claire Pauline Holmes 54 Stifford Clays Road Grays, Essex, RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
30-29	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Craig Charles Holmes 54 Stifford Clays Road Grays, Essex, RM16 2DT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
33-117	Owners or reputed owners	Oksana Melnyk Bridge End, Baker Street Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Mark Francis Pascoe Bridge End, Baker Street Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-117	Owners or reputed owners	Ruslan Bezukladnikov Bridge End, Baker Street Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Ruth Frances Pascoe Bridge End, Baker Street Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of owner of adjacent property and therefore this subsoil interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-04	New row	Category 2: Barclays Bank UK PLC 1 Churchill Place, London Greater London, E14 5HP <i>(as mortgagee for Andrew Lawson Young, George Young, Alexa Chatterton and Susan Elizabeth Young)</i>	NA	New registered charge from property following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-05	Category 2	Cynergy Bank Limited 4th Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)</i>	Cynergy Bank Limited 27-31 Charlotte Street London, Greater London, W1T 1RP <i>(as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-09	Category 2	Cynergy Bank Limited 4th Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)</i>	Cynergy Bank Limited 27-31 Charlotte Street London, Greater London, W1T 1RP <i>(as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-16	Category 2	Cynergy Bank Limited 4th Floor, One New Change London, City of London, EC4M 9AF <i>(as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)</i>	Cynergy Bank Limited 27-31 Charlotte Street London, Greater London, W1T 1RP <i>(as mortgagee for Marlyn Properties Limited)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
42-49	Category 2	Intentionally blank	Topaz Finance Limited The Pavilions, Bridgwater Road Bristol, Bristol, BS13 8AE <i>(as mortgagee for Andrew Frederick George Thomas and Anna Marie Thomas)</i>	Removal of registered charge from property following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
45-116	New row	Category 2: Baxle Limited 15a Walm Lane, London Greater London, NW2 5SJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 29-03-2022)</i>	NA	New interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 8.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v5.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
45-126	New row	Category 2: Baxle Limited 15a Walm Lane, London Greater London, NW2 5SJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 29-03-2022)</i>	NA	New interest following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
46-34	Category 2	BMG London Limited 14th Floor, 2 Congress House, 14 Lyon Road Harrow, Greater London, HA1 2EN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-08-2010)</i>	Robert Brown Woodlands Farm, Folkes Lane Upminster, Greater London, RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-08-2010)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
46-44	Category 2	BMG London Limited 14th Floor, 2 Congress House, 14 Lyon Road Harrow, Greater London, HA1 2EN <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-08-2010)</i>	Robert Brown Woodlands Farm, Folkes Lane Upminster, Greater London, RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 13-08-2010)</i>	Change of owner of dominant estate following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

8.4 Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits

8.4.1 The table below lists all persons or organisations that have been added to Part 2 of the Book of Reference, in respect of land outside the Order limits.

Table 8.3 New Category 3 persons (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v5.0

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Baidu Raju – 38 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
BMG London Limited – 14th Floor – 2 Congress House – 14 Lyon Road – Harrow – Greater London – HA1 2EN (in respect of land in plot 46-34, 46-44 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Chinyere Anna Emere – 205 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Connor Jamie Harris – 26 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Earthave Bridging Limited – 8th Floor – 100 Bishopsgate – London – City of London – EC2N 4AG (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Estherleen Lanthy Carlion Philogene – 59 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Ingrida Rotar – 19 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
James Clark – 3 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Jason Paul Graves – 32 Fairfields – Shorne West – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QG (in respect of land in plot 11-05 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Mandy Lorraine Masters – Jarmarcar – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Mark Antony Brown – Ashdown – Poplars Close – Longfield – Dartford – Kent – DA3 7LP (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Muhammad Faizan – 153 Frobisher Gardens – Chafford Hundred – Grays – Essex – RM16 6EZ Muhammad Faizan – 2 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR Muhammad Faizan – 25 Barrier Point Road – London – Greater London – E16 2SB (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Obiora Patrick Emere – 65 Forest Road – Romford – Essex – RM7 8DU (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Oksana Melnyk – Bridge End – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS (in respect of land in plot 33-117 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Raju Pulinthanathu Mathew – 38 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Rhys Brynley Hambleton – 49 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Ruslan Bezukladnikov – Bridge End – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS (in respect of land in plot 33-117 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Shelley Sarah Brown – Ashdown – Poplars Close – Longfield – Dartford – Kent – DA3 7LP (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Sophie Lauren Rayner – 49 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Syeda Binish Faizan – 153 Frobisher Gardens – Chafford Hundred – Grays – Essex – RM16 6EZ Syeda Binish Faizan – 2 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR Syeda Binish Faizan – 25 Barrier Point Road – London – Greater London – E16 2SB (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
The Mortgage Lender Limited – PO Box 27135 – Glasgow – Renfrewshire – G1 9EG (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
The Owner 30 Halton Road – 30 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP (in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51, 28-76 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
The Partyman Company Limited – Marsh Farm Animal Adventure Park – Marsh Farm Road – South Woodham Ferrers – Essex – CM3 5WP (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Titus Gilliard Philogene – 59 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ (in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for addition
Wayne Masters – Jarmarcar – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Zygmunt Rotar – 19 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry

8.4.2 The table below lists all persons or organisations that have been removed from Part 2 of the Book of Reference, in respect of land outside the Order limits. If the person also holds Category 3 interests within the Order limits they will still appear in Part 2, in respect of those remaining interests.

Table 8.4 Removed Category 3 interests (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v5.0

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Allen William Bush – 16 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Daniel James Harris – 26 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Denise Payne – 39 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
George Ernest Sedin – 2 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Glenn Turnage – Jarmarcar – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Helen Mayomi Olusamokun – 205 Godman Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TR Helen Mayomi Olusamokun – 65 Forest Road – Romford – Essex – RM7 8DU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Jane Lesley Mortlock – 59 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Keith Daniel Moore – 30 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP (in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Kevin John Mortlock – 59 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Leanne Tamar Barber – 49 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Lorna Anne Turnage – Jarmarcar – Gowers Lane – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3AR <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Lorraine Katherine Coleman – 38 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Mark Francis Pascoe – Bridge End – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS (in respect of land in plot 33-117 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Mary Frances Sedin – 2 Ashley Gardens – Grays – Essex – RM16 2LR (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Mary Jane Penfold – 30 Halton Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4RP (in respect of land in plot 26-43, 26-50, 28-51 and 28-76 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Nicola Marie Harris – 26 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Nnenna Chinyere Ezeogu – 19 Courtney Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TZ (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Patrick Thomas Phillip Ozorio – 3 Brindles Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0RS (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Paul Kitchen – 49 Lower Crescent – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 0QJ (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Pearl Bridging Limited – 2nd Floor – 314 Regents Park Road – Finchley – London – Greater London – N3 2JX (in respect of land outside the Order limits)	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry

Name and address for service of person within Category 3	Reason for removal
Peter Phillips – 128 Godman Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4TL <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Robert Brown – Woodlands Farm – Folkes Lane – Upminster – Greater London – RM14 1TH <i>(in respect of land in plot 46-34 and 46-44 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Ruth Frances Pascoe – Bridge End – Baker Street – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3LS <i>(in respect of land in plot 33-117 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest following continued diligent inquiry
Steven Christopher Payne – 39 Calderwood – Gravesend – Kent – DA12 4QH <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Allen William Bush – 16 Wickham Road – Grays – Essex – RM16 4TU <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry
Daniel James Harris – 26 Halton Road – Chadwell St. Mary – Essex – RM16 4RP <i>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</i>	Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry

9 Version 6.0 changes

9.1 Summary of changes

9.1.1 The changes within this version can be summarised as:

- a. 1 plot removed due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023) (28-130).
- b. 3 plots removed due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023) (41-12, 41-17 and 41-20).
- c. 2 plots added due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023) (28-144 and 28-145).
- d. 8 plots added due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023) (41-44, 41-45, 41-46, 41-47, 41-48, 41-49, 41-50 and 41-51).
- e. 18 plots no longer considered to be Crown Land (21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 23-94, 23-97, 23-114, 38-25, 38-28, 40-01, 40-02, 41-22, 41-23, 41-30, 41-32 and 41-33).

9.1.2 A total of 68 plots with one or more changes following continued diligent inquiry and accepted Project changes within Second Change Application (September 2023).

9.2 Multi-plot changes

9.2.1 Two changes have been identified as impacting ten or more land plots within the Book of Reference. These changes can be seen in the table below.

Table 9.1 Multi-plot changes to the BoR v6.0

<u>Summary and reason for change</u>	<u>New entry</u>	<u>Previous entry</u>	<u>Plots affected</u>	<u>Part(s) of the BoR affected</u>
<p><u>Change of contact address for ECC Holdco 123 Limited following continued diligent inquiry.</u></p> <p>18 plots affected</p>	<p><u>ECC Holdco 123 Limited</u> <u>Landmark St Peter's Square</u> <u>1 Oxford Street</u> <u>Manchester</u> <u>Greater Manchester</u> <u>M1 4PB</u></p>	<p><u>ECC Holdco 123 Limited</u> <u>Unit 2</u> <u>Exeter International Office</u> <u>Park</u> <u>Clyst Honiton</u> <u>Exeter</u> <u>Devon</u> <u>EX5 2HL</u></p>	<p><u>06-133, 06-136, 06-137,</u> <u>06-142, 06-143, 06-144,</u> <u>06-146, 06-151, 06-152,</u> <u>06-163, 06-167, 06-168,</u> <u>06-191, 06-211, 11-01,</u> <u>11-06, 11-08 and 11-09</u></p>	<p><u>Part 1, Part 2</u> <u>and Part 3</u></p>
<p><u>Following continued engagement representatives of The Crown Estate and The Duchy of Lancaster, regarding bona vacantia interests, these plots are no longer considered to be Crown Land. The assets have been disclaimed or are in the process of being disclaimed.</u></p> <p><u>Part 1 and Part 3 of the BoR will no longer contain reference to Crown interests within the 'Description of land', for these plots.</u></p> <p><u>Part 4 of the BoR will no longer include these plots.</u></p> <p>18 plots affected</p>	<p><u>[Description of land]</u></p>	<p><u>[Description of land]</u> <u>(excluding all interests of the</u> <u>Crown)</u></p>	<p><u>21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-</u> <u>15, 21-16, 21-18, 23-94,</u> <u>23-97, 23-114, 38-25, 38-</u> <u>28, 40-01, 40-02, 41-22,</u> <u>41-23, 41-30, 41-32 and</u> <u>41-33</u></p>	<p><u>Part 1, Part 3</u> <u>and Part 4</u></p>

9.3 Comprehensive list of changes

9.3.1 The table below provides a comprehensive list of all changes within the Order limits that are not shown within table of multi-plot changes.

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-28	Deleted row	NA	Owner of any Crown interest: The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division, 102 Petty France Westminster, Greater London, SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to London & Continental Stations & Property Ltd.)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 09-02-2001)</i>	This bona vacantia interest is no longer considered to be a Crown interest following continued engagement with The Crown Estate's representatives.	Part 4
04-92	Owners or reputed owners	the late Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall c/o The Executor Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
04-94	Owners or reputed owners Category 2	the late Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall c/o The Executor Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound, Edinburgh, EH1 1YZ <i>(as mortgagee for the late Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall)</i>	Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound, Edinburgh, EH1 1YZ <i>(as mortgagee for Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall)</i>	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry Change of title of mortgagee	Parts 1 and 2
04-94	Deleted row	NA	Occupiers: Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
04-95	Owners or reputed owners	the late Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall c/o The Executor Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
04-97	Owners or reputed owners Category 2	the late Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall c/o The Executor Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound, Edinburgh, EH1 1YZ <i>(as mortgagee for the late Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall)</i>	Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound, Edinburgh, EH1 1YZ <i>(as mortgagee for Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall)</i>	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry Change of title of mortgagee	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
04-97	Deleted row	NA	Occupiers: Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
04-100	Owners or reputed owners Category 2	the late Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall c/o The Executor Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound, Edinburgh, EH1 1YZ <i>(as mortgagee for the late Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall)</i>	Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD Bank of Scotland PLC The Mound, Edinburgh, EH1 1YZ <i>(as mortgagee for Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall)</i>	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry Change of title of mortgagee	Parts 1 and 2
04-100	Deleted row	NA	Occupiers: Tabitha Mary Anne Rendall Thong Mead, Thong Lane Shorne, Gravesend, Kent, DA12 4AD	Change of occupier following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
04-123	Deleted row	NA	Owner of any Crown interest: The Crown Estate c/o The Government Legal Department Bona Vacantia Division, 102 Petty France Westminster, Greater London, SW1H 9GL <i>(in regard to London & Continental Stations & Property Ltd.)</i> <i>(in respect of rights granted by a restriction dated 09-02-2001)</i>	This bona vacantia interest is no longer considered to be a Crown interest following continued engagement with The Crown Estate's representatives.	Part 4
06-175	Owners or reputed owners	Malthurst South East Limited 10 Bricket Road, St. Albans Hertfordshire, AL1 3JX	Malthurst South East Limited Gladstone Place, 36-38 Upper Marlborough Road St. Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 3UU	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
06-175	Occupiers	Malthurst South East Limited 10 Bricket Road, St. Albans Hertfordshire, AL1 3JX	Malthurst South East Limited Gladstone Place, 36-38 Upper Marlborough Road St. Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 3UU	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
06-196	Category 2	Malthurst South East Limited 10 Bricket Road, St. Albans Hertfordshire, AL1 3JX	Malthurst South East Limited Gladstone Place, 36-38 Upper Marlborough Road St. Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 3UU	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
06-196	Occupiers	Malthurst South East Limited 10 Bricket Road, St. Albans Hertfordshire, AL1 3JX	Malthurst South East Limited Gladstone Place, 36-38 Upper Marlborough Road St. Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 3UU	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
15-02	Category 2	Skyform Limited Charles Lake House, Claire Causeway Crossways Business Park, Dartford, Kent, DA2 6QA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-10-2010)</i>	Skyform Limited Highfield House, White Horse Road Meopham, Gravesend, Kent, DA13 0UF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 13-10-2010)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
23-92	Description of land	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road)	All interests and rights (Article 25 of the DCO) in approximately 86 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	This plot is no longer considered to be Crown Land.	Parts 1 and 3
23-122	Description of land	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 26 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road)	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 26 square metres of shrubland (north of Station Road) (excluding all interests of the Crown)	This plot is no longer considered to be Crown Land.	Parts 1 and 3
26-43	Category 2	E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor, 110 Cannon Street London, City of London, EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i>	E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor, Grove House, 55 Lowlands Road Harrow, Greater London, HA1 3AW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
26-50	Category 2	E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor, 110 Cannon Street London, City of London, EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i>	E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor, Grove House, 55 Lowlands Road Harrow, Greater London, HA1 3AW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-51	Category 2	E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor, 110 Cannon Street London, City of London, EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i>	E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor, Grove House, 55 Lowlands Road Harrow, Greater London, HA1 3AW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-76	Category 2	E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor, 110 Cannon Street London, City of London, EC4N 6EU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i>	E-Nova Healthcare Limited 2nd Floor, Grove House, 55 Lowlands Road Harrow, Greater London, HA1 3AW <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 07-03-2019)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-130	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,121 square metres of footway, grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd, Brentwood Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3DR</p> <p>Occupiers: The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd, Brentwood Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3DR</p> <p>Category 2: OCU Services Limited Artemis House, 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport, Greater Manchester, SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-130	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue, Grays, Essex, RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-130	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road, London, Greater London, EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-130	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-130	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue, Grays, Essex, RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-130	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House, The Connection Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-144	New row	Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 429 square metres of grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course) Owners or reputed owners: The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd, Brentwood Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3DR Occupiers: The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd, Brentwood Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3DR Category 2: OCU Services Limited Artemis House, 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport, Greater Manchester, SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-144	New row	Category 2: Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue, Grays, Essex, RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-144	New row	Category 2: Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road, London, Greater London, EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-144	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-144	New row	Category 2: Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue, Grays, Essex, RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-144	New row	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House, The Connection Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-145	New row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,692 square metres of footway, grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd, Brentwood Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3DR</p> <p>Occupiers: The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd, Brentwood Road Orsett, Grays, Essex, RM16 3DR</p> <p>Category 2: OCU Services Limited Artemis House, 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport, Greater Manchester, SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-145	New row	<p>Category 2: Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue, Grays, Essex, RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-145	New row	<p>Category 2: Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road, London, Greater London, EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-145	New row	<p>Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
28-145	New row	Category 2: Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue, Grays, Essex, RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
28-145	New row	Category 2: Vodafone Limited Vodafone House, The Connection Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [BRENTWOOD ROAD] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
29-46	Owners or reputed owners	the late Dennis Gerald Morgan c/o The Executor Sandford Lock House, 150 Brook End Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 6NX	Dennis Gerald Morgan 7a Station New Road Brundall, Norwich, Norfolk, NR13 5PQ	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
29-60	Owners or reputed owners	the late Dennis Gerald Morgan c/o The Executor Sandford Lock House, 150 Brook End Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 6NX	Dennis Gerald Morgan 7a Station New Road Brundall, Norwich, Norfolk, NR13 5PQ	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
29-98	Owners or reputed owners	the late Dennis Gerald Morgan c/o The Executor Sandford Lock House, 150 Brook End Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 6NX <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Dennis Gerald Morgan 7a Station New Road Brundall, Norwich, Norfolk, NR13 5PQ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry	Part 1
33-152	Owners or reputed owners	Countrywide Tax & Trust Corporation Limited Gables House, 62 Kenilworth Road Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, CV32 6JX <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Countrywide Tax & Trust Corporation Limited Gables House, Kenilworth Road Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, CV32 6JX <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of contact address following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
33-196	Owners or reputed owners	the late Ronald Alan Miles c/o The Executor 124 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Ronald Alan Miles 124 High Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3LH <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Change of contact details following continued diligent inquiry	Parts 1 and 2
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25,362 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland Owners or reputed owners: E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ Occupiers: E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ Category 2: Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat, Charing, Ashford, Kent, TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane Birmingham, West Midlands, B37 7ES <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i> Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP135)</i> Category 2: Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station, Chequers Lane Dagenham, Greater London, RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Barking Power Limited Guildhall, PO BOX 270, London Greater London, EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way, Ansty, Coventry Warwickshire, CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place, London, Greater London, EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor, 50 Mark Lane, London City of London, EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor, 50 Mark Lane London, City of London, EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane Birmingham, West Midlands, B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	Category 2: The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC Keens House, Anton Mill Road, Andover Hampshire, SP10 2NQ <i>(as mortgagee for E. and K. Benton Limited)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-12	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-12	Deleted row	NA	<p>Category 2: Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor, 210 Pentonville Road, London Greater London, N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-17	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,948 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-17	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Alexa Chatterton Blackwater House, 24 Yorick Road West Mersea, Colchester, Essex, CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-17	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Andrew Lawson Young Fobbing Hall Farm, Wharf Road Fobbing, Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-17	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: George Young Curtis Farm, Fobbing Essex, SS17 9JJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-17	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Susan Elizabeth Young Fobbing Hall Farm, Wharf Road Fobbing, Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-20	Deleted row	NA	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 293 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-20	Deleted row	NA	<p>Owners or reputed owners: E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP135)</i></p>	Deletion of plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-44	New row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,115 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: E. and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ</p> <p>Occupiers: E. and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ</p> <p>Category 2: Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat, Charing, Ashford, Kent, TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane Birmingham, West Midlands, B37 7ES <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP135)</i></p> <p>Category 2: Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	<p>Category 2: Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station, Chequers Lane Dagenham, Greater London, RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-44	New row	Category 2: Barking Power Limited Guildhall, PO BOX 270, London Greater London, EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way, Ansty, Coventry Warwickshire, CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place, London, Greater London, EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor, 50 Mark Lane, London City of London, EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-44	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor, 50 Mark Lane London, City of London, EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane Birmingham, West Midlands, B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC Keens House, Anton Mill Road, Andover Hampshire, SP10 2NQ <i>(as mortgagee for E.and K.Benton Limited)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-44	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-44	New row	Category 2: Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor, 210 Pentonville Road, London Greater London, N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21,919 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Fen Lane) Owners or reputed owners: E. and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ Occupiers: E. and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ Category 2: Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat, Charing, Ashford, Kent, TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-45	New row	Owners or reputed owners: Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane Birmingham, West Midlands, B37 7ES <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i> Category 2: Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station, Chequers Lane Dagenham, Greater London, RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: Barking Power Limited Guildhall, PO BOX 270, London Greater London, EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way, Ansty, Coventry Warwickshire, CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place, London, Greater London, EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-45	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor, 50 Mark Lane, London City of London, EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor, 50 Mark Lane London, City of London, EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane Birmingham, West Midlands, B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-45	New row	Category 2: The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC Keens House, Anton Mill Road, Andover Hampshire, SP10 2NQ <i>(as mortgagee for E.and K.Benton Limited)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-45	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-45	New row	Category 2: Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor, 210 Pentonville Road, London Greater London, N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-46	New row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,894 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-46	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alexa Chatterton Blackwater House, 24 Yorick Road West Mersea, Colchester, Essex, CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-46	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Andrew Lawson Young Fobbing Hall Farm, Wharf Road Fobbing, Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-46	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: George Young Curtis Farm, Fobbing Essex, SS17 9JJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-46	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Susan Elizabeth Young Fobbing Hall Farm, Wharf Road Fobbing, Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-47	New row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 53 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-47	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-48	New row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54 square metres of public highway (Fen Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-48	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Alexa Chatterton Blackwater House, 24 Yorick Road West Mersea, Colchester, Essex, CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-48	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Andrew Lawson Young Fobbing Hall Farm, Wharf Road Fobbing, Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-48	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: George Young Curtis Farm, Fobbing Essex, SS17 9JJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-48	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Susan Elizabeth Young Fobbing Hall Farm, Wharf Road Fobbing, Stanford-le-Hope, Essex, SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-49	New row	<p>Description of land: Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 194 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i></p> <p>Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-49	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: E. and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p> <p>Occupiers: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP135)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-50	New row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 329 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Fen Lane)</p> <p>Owners or reputed owners: E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ</p> <p>Occupiers: E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ</p> <p>Category 2: Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat, Charing, Ashford, Kent, TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane Birmingham, West Midlands, B37 7ES <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i></p> <p>Category 2: Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	<p>Category 2: Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station, Chequers Lane Dagenham, Greater London, RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	<p>Category 2: Barking Power Limited Guildhall, PO BOX 270, London Greater London, EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-50	New row	Category 2: Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way, Ansty, Coventry Warwickshire, CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place, London, Greater London, EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor, 50 Mark Lane, London City of London, EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand, London, Greater London, WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House, Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-50	New row	Category 2: Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor, 50 Mark Lane London, City of London, EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1, The Stackyard, Bulwick, Northamptonshire, NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane Birmingham, West Midlands, B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC Keens House, Anton Mill Road, Andover Hampshire, SP10 2NQ <i>(as mortgagee for E.and K.Benton Limited)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
41-50	New row	Category 2: Thurrock Council Legal Department, Civic Centre New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-50	New row	Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
41-50	New row	<p>Category 2: Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor, 210 Pentonville Road, London Greater London, N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-51	New row	<p>Description of land: Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 48 square metres of public highway (Fen Lane) Owners or reputed owners: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i> Occupiers: London Borough of Havering Head of Property, Town Hall Main Road, Romford, Greater London, RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i> Category 2: UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road London, Greater London, SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1, 2 and 3
41-51	New row	<p>Owners or reputed owners: E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall, Horndon-on-the-Hill, Essex, SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i></p>	NA	New plot due to accepted changes near [FEN LANE] within Second Change Application (September 2023)	Parts 1 and 2
42-64	<p>Owners or reputed owners</p> <p>Occupiers</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ</p>	<p>John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages, Ockendon Road North Ockendon, Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP</p> <p>John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages, Ockendon Road North Ockendon, Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP</p>	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1

Table 9.2 Comprehensive list of changes to the BoR v6.0					
Land plans plot ref.	Affected interest(s)	New entry or entries	Removed entry or entries	Reason(s) for change(s)	Part(s) of the BoR affected
42-64	Deleted row	NA	Owners or reputed owners: Peter Alfred Litton 26 Brackendale Gardens Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3XA Occupiers: Peter Alfred Litton 26 Brackendale Gardens Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3XA	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
42-66	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ National Highways Limited Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4LZ	John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages, Ockendon Road North Ockendon, Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP John Edward Litton 1 Bridge Cottages, Ockendon Road North Ockendon, Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3QP	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1
42-66	Owners or reputed owners Occupiers	Intentionally blank Intentionally blank	Peter Alfred Litton 26 Brackendale Gardens Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3XA Peter Alfred Litton 26 Brackendale Gardens Upminster, Greater London, RM14 3XA	National Highways has purchased this property	Part 1

9.4 Changes to Category 3 interests outside the Order limits

9.4.1 The table below lists all persons or organisations that have been added to Part 2 of the Book of Reference, in respect of land outside the Order limits.

Table 9.3 New Category 3 persons (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v6.0

<u>Name and address for service of person within Category 3</u>	<u>Reason for addition</u>
<u>The Owner 5 Stafford Close – 5 Stafford Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 ORW</u> <u>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</u>	<u>New person with a Category 3 interest due to change in property ownership following continued diligent inquiry</u>

9.4.2 The table below lists all persons or organisations that have been removed from Part 2 of the Book of Reference, in respect of land outside the Order limits. If the person also holds Category 3 interests within the Order limits they will still appear in Part 2, in respect of those remaining interests.

Table 9.4 Removed Category 3 interests (in respect of land outside the Order limits) within BoR v6.0

<u>Name and address for service of person within Category 3</u>	<u>Reason for removal</u>
<u>Dennis John Mercer – 5 Stafford Close – Linford – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 ORW</u> <u>(in respect of land outside the Order limits)</u>	<u>Person no longer holds a Category 3 interest due to a change of ownership following continued diligent inquiry</u>

If you need help accessing this or any other National Highways information, please call **0300 123 5000** and we will help you.

© Crown copyright 2023.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence:

visit www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/

write to the **Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU**, or email psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

Mapping (where present): © Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS 100030649. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

If you have any enquiries about this publication email info@nationalhighways.co.uk or call **0300 123 5000**.*

*Calls to 03 numbers cost no more than a national rate call to an 01 or 02 number and must count towards any inclusive minutes in the same way as 01 and 02 calls.

These rules apply to calls from any type of line including mobile, BT, other fixed line or payphone. Calls may be recorded or monitored.

Printed on paper from well-managed forests and other controlled sources when issued directly by National Highways.

Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ

National Highways Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363